NOTICE OF A COMMITTEE MEETING

The Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public
Library District will hold a Personnel Committee Meeting on
Monday, April 8, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the Conference Room of
the Barrington Area Library, 505 N. Northwest Highway,

Barrington, lllinois.

Secretary



BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING
APRIL 8, 2019
6:00 P.M.

Order of Business

l. CALL TO ORDER
President

Il. ROLL CALL
Secretary

Il AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT

V. PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

V. ADJOURNMENT



NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING

The Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public
Library District will hold a Regular Meeting on Monday,
April 8, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the Conference Room of the
Barrington Area Library, 505 North Northwest Highway,

Barrington, lllinois.

Secretary



BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 8, 2019
7:00 P.M.

|. CALL TO ORDER
President

Il. ROLL CALL
Secretary

11l. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Regular Meeting of March 11, 2019 (Action Required)

V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS/BUSINESS

President
President's report
Staff anniversaries

Treasurer
Financial Report — March (Action Required)
Treasurer's report/Bills for Payment (Action Required)

Executive Director
Executive Director's Report

VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES
VII. OLD BUSINESS

VIII. NEW BUSINESS
Consideration of Prime Contract Potential Change Order #001: Frameless Glass Doors at Alcoves
(Action Required)

Consideration of Media and Production / Installation Contracts with Blue Outdoor LLC
(Action Required)

IX. GENERAL INFORMATION
Written correspondence

X. ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE BARRINGTON
PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on March 11, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. in
the Conference Room of the Barrington Area Library pursuant to notices sent to the board and
the press on March 8, 2019.

Present and acting as trustees were:

Don Minner, President

Carolyn Welch Clifford, Vice President

Carrie F. Carr, Treasurer (attended electronically)
Barbara Pintozzi, Secretary

Bill Pizzi

Denise Peters

Absent was:
Denise Tenyer

Also in attendance were:

Chris Damsch, Shales McNutt

Shaun Kelly, Engberg Anderson

Daniel Goitein, Barrington resident
Jeff Janssen, Barrington resident
Jesse Henning, Executive Director
Victoria Rakowski, Head of Operations
Lisa Stordahl, Office Manager

I. CALLTO ORDER

President Minner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. It was noted that Carrie Carr,
Treasurer, attended the meeting via electronic means as she was out of state for employment
purposes.

II. ROLL CALL
Lisa Stordah! called the roll.

Ill. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT
Mr. Jeff Janssen took a moment to thank the library board and staff and mentioned how much
his child enjoys the library.

IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

The minutes from the February 11, 2019 Regular Meeting and Policy Committee Meeting were
reviewed. President Minner asked if there were any questions or corrections on the Regular
Meeting minutes. There were none. A motion to approve the minutes of the February 11
Regular Meeting was made by Ms. Pintozzi, seconded by Ms. Clifford.




Ayes: Carr, Clifford, Peters, Pintozzi, Pizzi

Nays: None
Abstain: Minner
Absent: Tenyer
Motion: CARRIED.

President Minner asked if there were questions or corrections on the minutes of the Policy
Committee Meeting of February 11™" There were none. Ms. Clifford moved to approve the
February 11th Policy Committee minutes as presented. Ms. Pintozzi seconded the motion.

Ayes: Carr, Clifford, Peters, Pintozzi, Pizzi
Nays: None

Abstain: Minner

Absent: Tenyer

Motion: CARRIED.

V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS / BUSINESS

President’s Report

President Minner and the board of trustees recognized two staff members on their recent
milestone anniversaries. Larry Jones, Building Services, recently celebrated twenty years with
the library, while Corinne Groble, Adult Services, has been with BAL for five years. The board is
very appreciative of their service to the library and community.

Treasurer’s Report

Ms. Carr presented the Treasurer’s report. Beginning balance was $7,910.536.19 with receipts
of $704,826.67 and expenditures of $402,180.23; leaving an ending balance of $8,213,215.48.
Eight months into the fiscal year, revenues are 59.90% of anticipated and expenditures are
57.54% of the budget. Ms. Carr pointed out a scrivener’s error. Director Henning apologized
and stated that he would have the error corrected. Mr. Pizzi moved to approve the Treasurer’s
Report and bills for payment as corrected. Ms. Peters seconded the motion.

Ayes: Carr, Clifford, Minner, Peters, Pintozzi, Pizzi
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Tenyer

Motion: CARRIED.

Executive Director’s Report

Director Henning reported that good progress has been made on both the budget and policy
projects. It is his goal to get the tentative budget to the board in June before the fiscal close.
The Employee Handbook is with the lawyer right now and will be given to the board for
approval soon.



Director Henning noted that the recent Comic Con program was a big success, and directed the
board members to the two complimentary articles published in the Barrington Courier Review
and the Daily Herald.

VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Ms. Clifford proposed a Personnel Committee meeting take place at 6:00 p.m. prior to the start
of the next Regular Board Meeting on April 8, 2019. The focus of the meeting will be to review
Director Henning’s work over the past year and make a benefit and salary recommendation to
the full board. Ms. Clifford asked that the library’s HR Specialist prepare a report, to include
salary and benefit information of library directors in the area. In addition, she asked that
Director Henning use the information provided at tonight’s meeting to prepare a narrative of
his past year’s accomplishments. Ms. Clifford invited all members of the board to attend this
committee meeting.

VIl. OLD BUSINESS
There was no old business.

VIIl. NEW BUSINESS

Director Henning directed the board’s attention to the Bid Recommendation Letter from Shales
McNutt. After reviewing the information with the board, President Minner made a motion to
accept the bid package recommended by Shales McNutt with alternates two, three, four and
five included as presented in an amount not to exceed $955,000.00, awarding the General
Trades bid to Manuso’s General Contracting, the Painting bid to D.E.S. Painting, and the HVAC
bid to Jensen’s Plumbing and Heating. The motion was seconded by Ms. Clifford.

Ayes: Carr, Clifford, Minner, Peters, Pintozzi, Pizzi
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Tenyer

Motion: CARRIED.

President Minner made a motion to approve an eight percent construction contingency to be
used if necessary, not to exceed $10,000.00 without board approval. Mr. Pizzi seconded the
motion.

Ayes: Carr, Clifford, Minner, Peters, Pintozzi, Pizzi
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Tenyer

Motion: CARRIED.

IX. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Comic Con articles from the Barrington Courier-Review and the Daily Herald as well as the
Daily Herald April 2 Consolidated Election Endorsements were informational items, but were
not directly mentioned by the board.




VI: ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Ms. Clifford moved, and Mr. Pizzi seconded to adjourn the
meeting.

Ayes: Carr, Clifford, Minner, Peters, Pintozzi, Pizzi
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Tenyer

Motion: CARRIED.

The meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m.

Secretary



BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
March 31, 2019

Beginning Balance February 28, 2019

Receipts:

Expenditures:

Total Expenditures

Adjustments to Expenditure Accounts

Operational Checking Account
Merchant Checking

Payroll Checking Account

Cash on Hand

Sawyer Falduto Management
Barrington Bank — MAXSafe Savings

Revenue

Bills Paid via Check
Salaries & Reimbursements paid via
wire transfer

Net Amount Expended by Library in March

Payment of February IMRF Liability in March 2019

Ending Balance March 31, 2019

Operational Checking Account
Merchant Checking

Payroll Checking Account

Cash on Hand

Sawyer Falduto Management
Barrington Bank — MAXSafe Savings

YTD Revenues $5,551,230.16= 78.37% of Anticipated (9 months)
YTD Expenditures $4,713,499.17=63.77% of Budget (9 months)

698,400.79
10,957.78
2,441.97
800.00
1,025,005.30
6,475,609.64

1,308,547.35

206,471.59
269,968.88

476,440.47

(650.36)

539,567.50
10,715.55
2,441.97
800.00
1,027,790.14
7,459,102.76

8,213,215.48

1,308,547.35

475,790.11

(5,554.80)

9,040,417.92



Barrington Public Library District

Fund Balances

Operational Checking Account (.75%)

Merchant Checking Account (previously
included with Operational Checking)

Payroll Checking Account

Petty Cash -Administration

Petty Cash —Circulation

Sawyer Falduto Management
Barrington Bank-MAXSafe CD’s

Barrington Bank — MAXSafe Savings (2.54%)

Total Fund Balances

Asset Balance Analysis

$0.00

$7,459,102.76

$9,040,417.92

$248,838.90

$0.00

$7,530,000.17

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Change
$539,567.50 $6,268,648.07 ($5,729,080.57)
$10,715.55 $0.00 $10,715.55
$2,441.97 $2,463.20 ($21.23)
$200.00 $200.00 $0.00
$600.00 $600.00 $0.00
$1,027,790.14 $1,009,250.00 $18,540.14

($248,838.90)

$7,459,102.76

$1,510,417.75



Assets

Operational Checking-Barrington Bank
Payroll Checking-Barrington Bank
Merchant Account-Barrington Bank
Petty Cash - Administration

Petty Cash - Circulation

Sawyer Falduto

Barrington Bank - MAX safe Saving
Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Due To/From Other Funds

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Fund Balance

Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

BEGINNING BALANCE WITH
CURRENT YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Barrington Public Library District
Treasurer's Report
As of March 31, 2019

Working Special MDEKEES Donations/
Comp

General Cash IMRF Audit Reserve Project Building Liability Grants Total
$539,567.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $539,567.50
$2,441.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,441.97
$10,715.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,715.55
$200,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00
$600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00
$1,027,790.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,027,790,14
$7,459,102.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,459,102.76
($2,795,218.19) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,795,218.19)
$0.00 §$541,237.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $541,237.28
$0.00 $0.00 $784,357.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $784,357.71
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,111.08 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,111.08
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00 $455,599.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $455,599.68
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $15,345.02 $0.00 $15,345.02
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $551,339.62 $0.00 $0.00 $551,339.62
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,200.39 $0.00 $30,200.39
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400,027.41 $400,027.41
$6,245,199.73  $541,237.28 $784,357.71 $17,111.08 $455,599.68 $0.00 $551,339.62  $45,545.41 $400,027.41  $9,040,417.92
$6,245,199.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 30,00 $0.00  $6,245,199.73
$0.00 $541,237.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $541,237.28
$0.00 $0.00 $784,357.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $784,357.71
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $17,111.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,111.08
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $455,599.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $455,599.68
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $15,345.02 $0.00 $15,345.02
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $551,339.62 $0.00 $0.00 $551,339.62
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,200.39 $0.00 $30,200.39
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400,027.41 $400,027 41
$6,245,199.73  $541,237.28 $784,357.71 $17,111.08  $455,599.68 $0.00 $551,339.62  $45,545.41 $400,027.41  $9,040,417.92
$6,245,199.73  $541,237.28 $784,357.71 $17,111.08 $455,599.68 $0.00 $551,339.62  $45,545.41 $400,027.41  $9,040,417.92
$5,506,071.72 $541,237.28 §753,406.79  $23,209.92 $450,000.00 $0.00 $519,553.84  $51,928.89 $322,830.74  $8,168,239.18
$739,128.01 $0.00  $30,950.92  ($6,098.84) $5,599.68 $0.00  $31,785.78  ($6,383.48)  $77,196.67 $872,178.74
$6,245,199.73  $541,237.28 $784,357.71 $17,111.08  $455,599.68 $0.00 $551,339.62  $45,545.41 $400,027.41  $9,040,417.92




Ch(l 7’[65 Schwab One® Account of Account Number Statement Perlod
SCHWAB BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DIST 9383-4772 March 1-31, 2019

Account Value as of 03/31/2019:$ 1,027,790.14

Change in Account Value This Period Year to Date Account Value {in Thousands]
Starting Value $ 1,025,005.30 $ 1,01 6,749.62
Credits 1,17059 *(1.37%) 4,861.45 1500
Debits 0.00 (255.00) 1250
Transfer of Securities (In/Out) 0.00 0.00 1000
Income Reinvested (5.97) (47.42) ,
Change in Value of Investments 162022 *(1.89%) 6.481.49 50
Ending Value on 03/31/2019 $1,027,790.14 $1,027,790.14 500
Accrued Income’ 4,509.34 S
Ending Value with Accrued tncome’ $ 1,032,299.48 6118 9/18 12118 3/18
Total Change in Account Value $2,784.84 $ 11,040.52
Total Chan i a $7,294.18
ge with Accrued income
Asset Composition Market Value % of Account Assets
Money Market Funds [Sweep] $ 5,647.07 <1%
Fixed Income 1,022,143.07 99%
Total Assets Long $1,027,790.14
Total Account Value $1,027,790.14 100%

* Annualized, as calculated by Finance Manager

SAWYER FALDUTO
ASSET MANAGEMENT. LLC

Your Indepandant Investmant Advisar is nat afffliatad with or an agenl of
Schwab and Schwab doas nol Bupenase of aniorsa your Advisor

Page 4 of 15




C}I[IV[&S‘ Schwab One® Account of Account Number Statement Period

SCHWAB BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DIST 9383-4772 March 1-31, 2019
Realized Gain or (Loss) This Period Unrealized Gain or (Loss)
Gain or (Loss) Summary Short Term Long Term
All Investments $0.00 $0.00 $(160.57)°
Values may not reflect all of your gains/losses.
This Period Year to Date

Income Summary Federally Tax-Exempt Federally Taxable Federally Tax-Exempt Federally Taxable
Money Funds Dividends 0.00 5.97 0.00 47.42
Certificate of Deposit Interest 0.00 1,164.62 0.00 2,941.78
Treasury Bond Interest 0.00 000 0.00 5_9_3.75
Agency Security Interest 0.00 - 0.00 © 000 h 1,278.50

Total Income 0.00 1,170.59 0.00 4,861.45
Cash Transactions Summary This Period Year to Date

Starting Cash” $ 4,476.48 $ 96,040.62
Deposits and other Cash Credits 0.00 0.00
Investments Sold 0.00 0.00
Dividends and Interest 1.170.59 4,861.45
Withdrawals and other Debits 0.00 0.00
Investments Purchased 0.00 (95,000.00)
Fees and Charges 0.00 (255.00)

Total Cash Transaction Detail 1,170.59 (90,393.55)

Ending Cash” $ 5,647.07 $5,647.07

“Cash (includes any cash debit balance) held in your account plus the value of any cash invested in a sweep money fund

Schwab has provided accurate gain and loss Information wherever possible for most investmenits. Cost basis data may be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings.
Please see "Endnotes for Your Account" section for an explanation of the endnate codes and symbols on this statement. Page 5 of 15



C/l[l?’{é’s Schwab One® Account of Account Numb Stat 1t Period
SCHWAB BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DIST 93834772 March 1-31, 2019

Transaction Detail - Dividends & Interest (including Money Market Fund dividends reinvested)

Transaction Process

Date Date Activity Description Credit/(Debit)
03/03/19  03/05/19 CD Interest DISCOVER BANK  2.1%19: 2546715L0 104.14
03/10/19  03/11/19 CD Interest CAPITAL ONE BANK (U 2%19: 140420VL1 297.53
03/14/19  03/14/19 CD Interest WELLS FARGO & CO 3.25%21: 949763VW3 ’ ' ' 124.66
03/15/19  03/15/19 Dividend SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND: SWGXX 5.97
03/17/18  03/18/19 CD Interest HANMI FINL CORP  2,8%21: 410493DK3 " 96.66
03/21/19  03/21/19  CD Interest COMENITY CAPITAL 2.25%20: 20033AMR4 69.04
03/23/19  03/25/19 CD Interest CAPITAL ONE BANK 2 3%20: 140420VX5 182.49
0327119  03/27/19  CD Interest CAPITAL ONE, N.A 1.95%20: 14042RHZ7 o ' 290.10
Total Dividends & Interest 1,170.59
Total Transaction Detail 1,170.59

Money Market Fund (Sweep) Detail
SCHWAB GOVT MONEY FUND Activity

Settle Date Transaction Quantity Unit Price Purchase/Debit Sale/Credit
Opening # of Shares: 4,476.4800

03/06/19 Purchased 104,1400 1.0000 104.14

03/12/19 Purchased 297.5300 1.0000 297.53

03/15/19 Purchased 124,6600 1.0000 124.66

03/15/19 Dividend 5,9700 1.0000 5.97

03/19/19 Purchased 96.6600 1.0000 96.66

03/22/19 Purchased 69.0400 1.0000 69.04

03/26/19 Purchased 182.4900 1.0000 182.49

Schwab has Erovided accurale gain and loss information wherever possible for most invesiments. Cosl basis data may be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings
Please see "Endnotes for Your Account” section for an explanation of the endnole codes and symbols on this statemant. Page 14 of 15



Revenue

Property Tax
Tax Levy Cook County 2017
Tax Levy Lake County 2017
Tax Levy McHenry County 2016
Tax Levy McHenry County 2017
Tax Levy Kane County 2017
Total Property Tax

Other Taxes

Personal Property Tax

Tax Increment Financing District
Total Other Taxes

Impact Fees
Impact Fees- Barrington
Impact Fees- Lake Barrington
Impact Fees- Other

Total Impact Fees

Operating Revenue

Fines

Copies

Coffee Service Receipts
Total Operating Revenue

Grants
Per Capita Grant
Total Grants

Donations
Donations- Other
Total Donations

Rental Income
Rental- Verizon
Total Rental Income

Interest Income
Interest Income
Total Interest Income

Miscellaneous Income
Miscellaneous Income
Total Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenue

Barrington Public Library District

Revenues - All Funds

For the Period Ended March 31, 2019

Month Actual  Y-T-D Actual % Budgeted Uncollected
Total Funds Total Funds Collected Receipts Receipts

$1,273,936.36 $3,312,870.42 98.89 % $3,350,146.92 ($37,276.50)
$0.00 $1,387,008.17 43.97 % $3,154,327.55  ($1,767,319.38)
$0.00 $1,742.05 0.00 % $0.00 $1,742.05
$0.00 $167,470.77 44.14 % $379,409.66 ($211,938.89)
$0.00 $1,771.50 51.55% $3.436.69 ($1,665.19)
$1,273,936.36 $4,870,862.91 70.72 % $6,887,320.82  ($2,016,457.91)
$2,067.74 $23,046.85 65.85 % $35,000.00 ($11,953.15)
$5,368.84 $218,383.44 0.00 % $0.00 $218,383.44
$7,436.58 $241,430.29 689.80 % $35,000.00 $206,430.29
$0.00 $329.35 0.00 % $0.00 $329.35
$0.00 $3,656.00 0.00 % $0.00 $3,656.00
$329.35 $3,384.72 676.94 % $500.00 $2,884.72
$329.35 $7,370.07 1,474.01 % $500.00 $6,870.07
$7,383.49 $76,892.96 66.86 % $115,000.00 ($38,107.04)
$722.90 $5,601.17 112,02 % $5,000.00 $601,17
$0.00 $18.04 0.00 % $0.00 $18.04
$8,106.39 $82,512.17 68.76 % $120,000.00 ($37,487.83)
$0.00 $55,196.25 162.34 % $34,000.00 $21,196.25
$0.00 $55,196.25 162.34 % $34,000.00 $21,196.25
$50.00 $129,755.43 8,650.36 % $1,500.00 $128,255.43
$50.00 $129,755.43 8,650.36 % $1,500.00 $128,255.43
$100.00 $900.00 0.00 % $0.00 $900.00
$100.00 $900.00 0.00 % $0.00 $900.00
$18,356.76 $127,964.02 4,828.83 % $2,650.00 $125,314.02
$18,356.76 $127,964.02 4,828.83 % $2,650.00 $125,314.02
$231.91 $35,239.02 1,601.77 % $2,200.00 $33,039.02
$231.91 $35,239.02 1,601.77 % $2,200.00 $33,039.02
$1,308,547.35 $5,551,230.16 78.37 % $7,083,170.82  ($1,531,940.66)




Barrington Public Library District
Expenditures-All Funds
For the Period Ended March 31, 2019

Actual Actual % of Annual % of
Month Y-T-D Annual Budget Budget Appropriation Appropriation
Expenditures

Salary and Benefits
Salaries $221,414.48  $2,165,439.85 71.07%  $3,046,890.87 61.65 % $3,512,300.00
FICA employer $13,731.32 $132,493.26 70.60 % $187,667.23 53.00 % $250,000.00
Medicare employer $3,211.36 $30,986.39 70.60 % $43,889.92 47.67 % $65,000.00
Workers compensation $2,389.98 $26,983.91 59.96 % $45,000.00 3598 % $75,000.00
Unemployment insurance $266.36 $1,098.76 0.00 % $0.00 3.66 % $30,000.00
IMRF $30,308.66 $217,046.74 58.78 % $369,280.69 48.23 % $450,000.00
Insurance-medical and life $24,173.16 $168,276.66 63.79 % $263,813.77 42.07 % $400,000.00
Training and hiring $3,298.91 $72,349.92 143.94 % $50,265.00 57.88 % $125,000.00
Staff meeting and travel expenses $2,628.26 $12,043.91 30.10 % $40,019.16 18.53 % $65,000.00

Total Salary and Benefits $301,422.49  $2,826,719.40 69.85%  $4,046,826.64 56.85 % $4,972,300.00

Library Materials and Services
Books $15,979.75 $146,851.84 61.19 % $240,000.00 41.96 % $350,000.00
Books-Grab & Go $411.06 $5,875.35 58.75 % $10,000.00 29.38 % $20,000.00
Periodicals $803.99 $15,953.12 83.96 % $19,000.00 39.88 % $40,000.00
E-Periodicals $0.00 $8,405.12 85.33 % $9,850.00 42.03 % $20,000.00
Audiovisual materials-misc. $86.65 $543.45 27.17 % $2,000.00 21.74 % $2,500.00
Audio books-spoken $2,153.42 $11,333.73 68.69 % $16,500.00 10.79 % $105,000.00
CD's $397.90 $5,147.16 60.55 % $8,500.00 12.87% $40,000.00
E-CD's $0.00 $1,900.00 11.41 % $16,647.00 6.33 % $30,000.00
E-Books $21,924 .44 $126,340.91 71.38 % $177,000.00 54.93 % $230,000.00
DVD's $16,894.14 $70,267.85 80.31% $87,500.00 43.92 % $160,000.00
DVD's Grab & Go $974.92 $6,460.12 49.69 % $13,000.00 3230% $20,000.00
E-DVD's $0.00 $26,100.00 71.31 % $36,600.00 52.20% $50,000.00
E-Audio Books $9,580.15 $50,505.52 78.91 % $64,000.00 53.16 % $95,000.00
AV Video Games $834.18 $10,502.65 7243 % $14,500.00 52.51 % $20,000.00
Realia $97.94 $254.80 12.74 % $2,000.00 1.27 % $20,000.00
Electronic information $18,658.49 $131,052.73 68.86 % $190,325.00 43.68 % $300,000.00
Special library programs-librarywide $0.00 $1,416.73 48.85 % $2,900.00 1417 % $10,000.00
Library programs-departmental $7,103.85 $29,813.88 62.49 % $47,709.80 45.87 % $65,000.00
Processing supplies $16.17 $3,538.86 17.98 % $19,679.00 590 % $60,000.00
Online Computer Library Center $0.00 $29,754.01 100.00 % $29,754.01 54,10 % $55,000.00

Total Library Materials and Services $95,917.05 $682,017.83 67.70% $1,007,464.81 40.30 % $1,692,500.00




Barrington Public Library District
Expenditures-All Funds
For the Period Ended March 31, 2019

Actual Actual % of Annual % of
Month Y-T-D Annual Budget Budget Appropriation  Appropriation
District Admin & Oper Expenses
Circulation supplies $449.02 $3,384.76 51.44 % $6,580.00 11.28% $30,000.00
Collection agency $80.55 $1,029.25 51.46 % $2,000.00 10.29 % $10,000.00
Office supplies $3,925.84 $39,488.39 69.61 % $56,730.00 52.65 % $75,000.00
Postage $4,815.00 $7,048.32 88.10 % $8,000.00 17.62 % $40,000.00
Promotional & display materials $3,709.16 $12,490.78 60.34 % $20,701.42 15.81 % $79,000.00
Rental Spaces $0.00 $840.00 100.00 % $840.00 8.40% $10,000.00
Insurance-building $0.00 $0.00 0.00 % $28,328.00 0.00 % $50,000.00
Insurance-liability $0.00 $829.00 3.95% $20,978.00 1.38 % $60,000.00
Security $0.00 $1,362.00 95.92 % $1,420.00 13.62 % $10,000.00
Utilities-electric $7,434.77 $80,014.56 57.15% $140,000.00 40.01 % $200,000.00
Utilities-gas $3,306.92 $12,629.94 26.31% $48,000.00 13.29 % $95,000.00
Utilities-water, sewer $453.63 $22,066.04 88.26 % $25,000.00 63.05 % $35,000.00
Utilities-Garbage $322.43 $3,203.02 71.18% $4,500.00 32.03% $10,000.00
Telephone $2,685.57 $19,659.64 70.41 % $27,920.00 43.69 % $45,000.00
Building maintenance & repair $6,900.36 $120,832.75 5227 % $231,158.00 21.01 % $575,000.00
Bldg maintenance supplies $2,508.12 $11,154.78 76.93 % $14,500.00 0.00 % $0.00
Equipment maintenance $7.685.00 $87,229.28 53.45 % $163,200.00 49.85 % $175,000.00
Piano maintenance $0.00 $125.00 27.78% $450.00 2.50% $5,000.00
Traffic light $0.00 $1,970.38 34.27 % $5,750.00 13.14 % $15,000.00
Site maintenance $9,860.00 $60,753.00 80.79 % $75,197.00 63.95% $95,000.00
Vehicle operation & maintenance $215.66 $3,224.63 57.58 % $5,600.00 21.50 % $15,000.00
ltems Purchased & Resold $0.00 $0.00 0.00 % $200.00 0.00 % $15,000.00
Total District Admin & Oper Expenses $54,352.03 $489,335.52 55.16 % $887,052.42 29.76 % $1,644,000.00
Capital Assets
Capital Assets $19,446.06 $661,183.69 48.85% $1,353,410.00 16.02 % $4,126,625.22
Renovation Project $0.00 $0.00 0.00 % $0.00 0.00 % $1,846,693.00
Total Capital Assets $19,446.06 $661,183.69 48.85% $1,353,410.00 11.07 % $5,973,318.22
Professional Fees and Services
Legal fees $1,211.50 $8,983.18 44.92 % $20,000.00 1797 % $50,000.00
Legal expenses $0.00 $895.82 29.86 % $3,000.00 4.48 % $20,000.00
Consultant's fees $3,425.00 $31,160.00 53.17 % $58,600.00 20.77 % $150,000.00
Trustee expense $15.98 $903.73 45.19 % $2,000.00 9.04 % $10,000.00
Audit expense $0.00 $12,300.00 98.40 % $12,500.00 49.20 % $25,000.00
Total Professional Fees and Services $4,652.48 $54,242.73 56.44 % $96,100.00 21.27% $255,000.00

Total Expenditures $475,790.11  $4,713,499.17 63.77 %  $7,390,853.87 3242 % $14,537,118.22




Expenditures

Salary and Benefits

Salaries

Insurance-medical and life

Training and hiring

Staff meeting and travel expenses
Total Salary and Benefits

Library Materials and Services

Books

Books-Grab & Go

Periodicals

E-Periodicals

Audiovisual materials-misc.

Audio books-spoken

CD's

E-CD's

E-Books

DVD's

DVD's Grab & Go

E-DVD's

E-Audio Books

AV Video Games

Realia

Electronic information

Special library programs-librarywide

Library programs-departmental

Processing supplies

Online Computer Library Center
Total Library Materials and Services

District Admin & Oper Expenses

Circulation supplies

Collection agency

Office supplies

Postage

Promotional & display materials
Rental Spaces
Insurance-building

Security

Telephone

Building maintenance & repair
Piano maintenance

Traftic light

Items Purchased & Resold

Total District Admin & Oper Expenses

Barrington Public Library District

Expenditures-General Fund
For the Period Ended March 31, 2019

Actual Actual % of Annual % of
Month Y-T-D Annual Budget Budget Appropriation Appropriation
$221,414.48 $2,165,439.85 71.07%  $3,046,890.87 61.65%  $3,512,300.00
$24,173.16 $168,276.66 63.79% $263,813.77 42.07% $400,000.00
$3,298.91 $72,349.92 143.94% $50,265.00 57.88% $125,000.00
$2.628.26 $12,043.91 30.10% $40,019.16 18.53% $65,000.00
$251,514.81 $2,418,110.34 71.10% $3,400,988.80 58.95%  $4,102,300.00
$15,984.24 $146,330.38 60.97% $240,000.00 41.81% $350,000.00
$411.06 $5,875.35 58.75% $10,000.00 29.38% $20,000.00
$803.99 $15,953.12 83.96% $19,000.00 39.88% $40,000.00
$0.00 $8,405.12 85.33% $9,850.00 42.03% $20,000.00
$86.65 $543.45 27.17% $2,000.00 21.74% $2,500.00
$1,478.59 $4,732.73 28.68% $16,500.00 4.51% $105,000.00
$397.90 $5,147.16 60.55% $8,500.00 12.87% $40,000.00
$0.00 $1,900.00 11.41% $16,647.00 6.33% $30,000.00
$21,924.44 $126,340.91 71.38% $177,000.00 54.93% $230,000.00
$16,894.14 $70,117.89 80.13% $87,500.00 43.82% $160,000.00
$974.92 $6,460.12 49.69% $13,000.00 32.30% $20,000.00
$0.00 $26,100.00 71.31% $36,600.00 52.20% $50,000.00
($4,745.79) $6,991.63 10.92% $64,000.00 7.36% $95,000.00
$834.18 $10,502.65 72.43% $14,500.00 52.51% $20,000.00
$97.94 $254.80 12.74% $2,000.00 1.27% $20,000.00
$18,658.49 $131,052.73 68.86% $190,325.00 43.68% $300,000.00
$0.00 $1,416.73 48.85% $2,900.00 14.17% $10,000.00
$5,763.85 $27,396.67 57.42% $47,709.80 42.15% $65,000.00
$16.17 $3,538.86 17.98% $19,679.00 5.90% $60,000.00
$0.00 $29,754.01 100.00% $29,754.01 54.10% $55,000.00
$79,580.77 $628,814.31 62.42%  $1,007,464.81 37.15%  $1,692,500.00
$449.02 $3,384.76 51.44% $6,580.00 11.28% $30,000.00
$80.55 $1,029.25 51.46% $2,000.00 10.29% $10,000.00
$3,925.84 $39,488.39 69.61% $56,730.00 52.65% $75,000.00
$4,815.00 $7,048.32 88.10% $8,000.00 17.62% $40,000.00
$3,709.16 $12,490.78 60.34% $20,701.42 15.81% $79,000.00
$0.00 $840.00 100.00% $840.00 8.40% $10,000.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00% $28,328.00 0.00% $50,000.00
$0.00 $1,362.00 95.92% $1,420.00 13.62% $10,000.00
$2,685.57 $19,659.64 70.41% $27,920.00 43.69% $45,000.00
$4,716.16 $62,811.72 50.24% $125,030.00 41.87% $150,000.00
$0.00 $125.00 27.78% $450.00 2.50% $5,000.00
$0.00 $20.38 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 0.00% $200.00 0.00% $15,000.00
$20,381.30 $148,260.24 53.29% $278,199.42 28.57% $519,000.00




Capital Assets
Capital Assets
Total Capital Assets

Professional Fees and Services
Legal fees
Legal expenses
Consultant's fees
Trustee expense
Total Professional Fees and Services

Total Expenditures

Barrington Public Library District

Expenditures-General Fund
For the Period Ended March 31, 2019

Actual Actual % of Annual % of
Month Y-T-D Annual Budget Budget Appropriation Appropriation
$10,774.06 $652,511.69 48.21% $1,353,410.00 15.81%  $4,126,625.22
$10,774.06 $652,511.69 48.21% $1,353,410.00 15.81%  $4,126,62522
$1,211.50 $8,983.18 44.92% $20,000.00 17.97% $50,000.00
$0.00 $895.82 29.86% $3,000.00 4.48% $20,000.00
$3,425.00 $31,160.00 53.17% $58,600.00 28.33% $110,000.00
$15.98 $903.73 45.19% $2,000.00 9.04% $10,000.00
$4,652.48 $41,942.73 50.17% $83,600.00 22.08% $190,000.00
$366,903.42  $3,889,639.31 63.52% $6,123,663.03 36.59% $10,630,425.22




Barrington Public Library District Page 1
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans, Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
10-4000-00
Account: 10-4000-00 (Salaries)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $1,944,025.37
3/12/2019 6863-7 Journal Entry Record expenses for 3/15/19 payroll $2,034.30
3/12/2019 6863-11 Journal Entry Record expenses for 3/15/19 payroll $111,295.82
3/25/2019 6876-15 Journal Entry Record expenses for 3/29/19 payroll a $112,152.96

Account Subtotals $223,448.78 $2,034.30
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $221,414.48
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $2,165,439.85
10-4600-00
Account: 10-4600-00 (Insurance-medical and life)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $144,103.50
3/1/2019 6855-2 Journal Entry R. Faber medical insurance premium-F $574.00
3/6/2019 6853-3 Journal Entry Ins. Reimbursement-Sugden, Lee, Nels $255.00
3/8/2019 6845-1 Accounts Payable Wellness Insurance N-March 2019 In $25,002.16

Account Subtotals $25,002.16 $829.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $24,173.16
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $168,276.66
10-4700-00
Account: 10-4700-00 (Training and hiring)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $69,051.01
3/1/2019 6821-144 Accounts Payable CBT Nuggets LLC-Training Subscri $2,396.00
3/8/2019 6845-141 Accounts Payable CareerBuilder Employ-Employment S $97.00
3/22/2019 6869-131 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-LACONI-YS Unconfer $30.00
3/22/2019 6869-133 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-LACONI YS Unconfer¢ $30.00
3/22/2019 6869-139 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Melon Ink-Shirt Embro $10.00
3/22/2019 6869-173 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Hobby Lobby-frames f $25.96
3/22/2019 6869-185 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Ultimate Choice Award $250.00
3/22/2019 6869-197 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Hobby Lobby-Frames f $51.92
3/22/2019 6869-232 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Country Donuts-milest $40.28
3/22/2019 6868-1 Journal Entry Correct Mgt Assoc invoice 073118B ¢ $250.00
3/22/2019 6868-2 Journal Entry Correct Mgt Assoc invoice 073118B ¢ $250.00
3/29/2019 6878-88 Accounts Payable Finer Line Engraving-Name Badges & $367.75

Account Subtotals $3,548.91 $250.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $3,298.91
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $72,349.92
10-4800-00
Account: 10-4800-00 (Staff meeting and travel expenses)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $9,383.15
3/1/2019 6821-146 Accounts Payable Barrington Area Cham-Scramble Febru $40.00
3/1/2019 6821-172 Accounts Payable American Library Ass-ALA membersh $145.00
3/8/2019 6845-11 Accounts Payable Barrington Area Cham-WBN February $30.00
3/8/2019 6845-135 Accounts Payable Indian Trails Public-Customer Service $15.00
3/22/2019 6869-43 Accounts Payable INinois Library Ass-2019-2020 ILA Du $150.00
3/22/2019 6869-137 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-ILA-IYSI Conference, ( $175.00
3/22/2019 6869-143 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Heinens-Roundtable n $15.30
3/22/2019 6869-153 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-ALA membership, Rak: $145.00
3/22/2019 6869-179 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-ILA-1YSI conference, B $175.00
3/22/2019 6869-214 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-McHenry County-Gene $50.00




Barrington Public Library District Page 2
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 10-4800-00 (Staff meeting and travel expenses)
3/22/2019 6869-240 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Mgt Association-Job E $315.00
3/22/2019 6869-242 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Mgt Association-Alth $445.00
3/22/2019 6869-246 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Innovative Users Grou $325.00
3/22/2019 6869-248 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Innovative Users Grou $325.00
3/25/2019 6876-13 Journal Entry Record expenses for 3/29/19 payroll a $277.96

Account Subtotals $2,628.26 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $2,628.26
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $12,011.41
10-4800-10
Account: 10-4800-10 (Staff meeting and travel expenses)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $32.50
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $32.50
10-5100-20
Account: 10-5100-20 (Books)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $78,164.10
3/1/2019 6821-124 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books $133.98
3/1/2019 6821-127 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books & DVDs $97.97
3/1/2019 6821-130 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books $13.51
3/1/2019 6821-135 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS DVDs, Video G $33.00
3/1/2019 6821-137 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-646874677578 $4.75
3/1/2019 6821-143 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books & DVDs $89.98
3/8/2019 6845-59 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $137.89
3/8/2019 6845-61 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $116.65
3/8/2019 6845-69 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $245.75
3/8/2019 6845-71 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $980.03
3/8/2019 6845-74 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $841.03
3/8/2019 6845-80 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $22.71
3/8/2019 6845-84 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $152.72
3/8/2019 6845-86 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $211.51
3/8/2019 6845-89 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $1,993.10
3/8/2019 6845-93 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $418.86
3/8/2019 6845-96 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $211.04
3/8/2019 6845-104 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $1,492.83
3/8/2019 6845-107 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $1,297.15
3/8/2019 6845-109 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $206.27
3/8/2019 6845-112 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $68.55
3/8/2019 6845-114 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $14.77
3/8/2019 6845-116 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $1,176.54
3/8/2019 6845-125 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books $100.51
3/29/2019 6878-3 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books & Tech P $32.40
3/29/2019 6878-4 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books $114.46
3/29/2019 6878-8 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books & Music ( $88.11
3/29/2019 6878-9 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books $137.51
3/29/2019 6878-13 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books $53.97
3/29/2019 6892-2 Journal Entry Correct coding of B&T invoice 20338¢ $186.70

Account Subtotals $10,482.80 $191.45
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $10,291.35
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $88,455.45
10-5100-50

Account: 10-5100-50 (Books)



Barrington Public Library District Page 3
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 10-5100-50 (Books)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $210.09
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $210.09
10-5100-60
Account: 10-5100-60 (Books)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $30,346.31
3/1/2019 6821-132 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS DVDs, Video G $40.44
3/8/2019 6845-64 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books & B $613.68
3/8/2019 6845-67 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $1,148.79
3/8/2019 6845-78 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $778.44
3/8/2019 684591 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $409.41
3/8/2019 6845-98 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $598.39
3/8/2019 6845-100 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $882.57
3/8/2019 6845-102 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $56.29
3/8/2019 6845-119 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books $978.18
3/29/2019 6892-1 Journal Entry Correct coding of B&T invoice 20338¢ $186.70

Account Subtotals $5,692.89 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $5,692.89
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $36,039.20
10-56101-20
Account: 10-5101-20 (Books-Grab & Go)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $4,680.93
3/8/2019 6845-63 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $33.96
3/8/2019 6845-73 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $32.83
3/8/2019 6845-88 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $64.60
3/8/2019 6845-95 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $164.77
3/8/2019 6845-106 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $47.55
3/8/2019 6845-111 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $15.85
3/8/2019 6845-118 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-AS Books & G $51.50

Account Subtotals $411.06 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $411.06
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $5,091.99
10-5200-00
Account: 10-5200-00 (Periodicals)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $32.40
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $32.40
10-5200-20
Account: 10-5200-20 (Periodicals)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $15,116.73
3/22/2019 6869-23 Accounts Payable Chicago Tribune-One year subscripti $780.00
3/22/2019 6869-25 Accounts Payable Guitar Player-Periodicals $23.99

Account Subtotals $803.99 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $803.99
3/31/2019 Aecount Ending Balance $15,920.72




Barrington Public Library District Page 4
Account Distribution
General Fund
Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
10-5210-20
Account; 10-5210-20 (E-Periodicals)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $8,405.12
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $8,405.12
10-5300-60
Account: 10-5300-60 (Audiovisual materials-misc.)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $456.80
3/8/2019 6845-66 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-YS Books & B $22.88
3/22/2019 6869-163 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-YS STEM ma $46.98
3/22/2019 6869-213 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-LED finger li $16.79
Account Subtotals $86.65 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $86.65
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $543.45
10-5310-20
Account: 10-5310-20 (Audio books-spoken)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $225.92
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $225.92
10-5310-60
Account: 10-5310-60 (Audio books-spoken)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $2,520.34
3/1/2019 6821-84 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS & Schutt Audioboo $84.98
3/1/2019 6821-89 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS & Schutt Audioboo $125.97
3/1/72019 6821-90 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS Audiobooks $435.91
3/1/2019 6821-96 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS & Schutt Audioboo $99.97
3/1/2019 6821-97 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS Audiobooks $103.98
3/1/2019 6821-103 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS & Schutt Audioboo $49.98
3/22/2019 6869-27 Accounts Payable Recorded Books, LLC-AC 250327 YS $24.60
3/29/2019 6878-32 Accounts Payable Recorded Books, LLC-AC 250327 YS $189.60
3/29/2019 6878-34 Accounts Payable Recorded Books, LLC-AC 250327 YS $272.80
3/29/2019 6878-36 Accounts Payable Recorded Books, LLC-AC 250327 YS $90.80
Account Subtotals $1,478.59 $0.00

3/31/2019 Account Net Change $1,478.59
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $3,998.93
10-5311-20
Account; 10-5311-20 (CD's)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $3,892.70
3/1/2019 6821-104 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $31.08
3/1/2019 6821-106 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $100.79
3/1/2019 6821-108 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $15.09
3/1/2019 6821-112 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS & AS Music CDs $35.23
3/1/2019 6821-113 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $48.87
3/1/2019 6821-115 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $15.09
3/1/2019 6821-117 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $15.09
3/1/2019 6821-119 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $70.11
3/1/2019 6821-121 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $13.74
3/1/2019 6821-123 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS Music CDs $15.09




Barrington Public Library District Page 5

Account Distribution

General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account; 10-5311-20 (CD's)
3/29/2019 6878-6 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books & Music ( $17.98
Account Subtotals $378.16 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $378.16
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $4,270.86
10-5311-60
Account: 10-5311-60 (CD's)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $316.78
3/1/2019 6821-110 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS & AS Music CDs $19.74
Account Subtotals $19.74 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $19.74
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $336.52
10-5312-20
Account; 10-5312-20 (E-CD's)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $1,900.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $1,900.00
10-5315-20
Account: 10-5315-20 (E-Books)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $88,297.50
3/8/2019 6845-177 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks & Schutt e $97.60
3/8/2019 6845-179 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $4,607.05
3/8/2019 6845-183 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $1,074.83
3/8/2019 6845-187 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $479.90
3/8/2019 6845-191 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $87.52
3/8/2019 6845-195 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $1,182.86
3/8/2019 6845-27 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $636.91
3/8/2019 6845-5 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $53.96
3/8/2019 6845-29 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $831.94
3/8/2019 6845-31 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $363.84
3/8/2019 6845-33 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $153.98
3/8/2019 6845-35 Accounts Payable QverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $1,389.79
3/8/2019 6845-37 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $1,372.91
3/8/2019 6845-186 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $1,026.93
3/8/2019 6845-190 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $381.94
3/8/2019 6845-194 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $55.00
3/8/2019 6845-198 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks $4,470.15
3/8/2019 6845-212 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks-Schutt eA $97.93
Account Subtotals $18,365.04 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $18,365.04
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $106,662.54
10-5315-60
Account: 10-5315-60 (E_Books)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $16,118.97
3/8/2019 6845-161 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-YS ¢Books $1,115.82
3/8/2019 6845-165 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-YS eBooks $1,937.05
3/8/2019 6845-182 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-YS eBooks $506.53



Barrington Public Library District Page 6
Account Distribution
General Fund
Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 10-5315-60 (E_Books)
Account Subtotals $3,559.40 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $3,559.40
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $19,678.37
10-5320-20
Account: 10-5320-20 (DVD's)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $35,743.11
3/1/2019 6821-3 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $423.86
3/1/2019 6821-4 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $162.69
3/1/2019 6821-6 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $20.74
3/1/2019 6821-8 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $37.73
3/1/2019 6821-12 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $252.63
3/1/2019 6821-15 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $149.94
3/1/2019 6821-16 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $42.98
3/1/2019 6821-18 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDS $169.67
3/1/2019 6821-22 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $449.60
3/12019 6821-23 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $20.74
3/1/2019 6821-25 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $157.18
3/1/2019 6821-27 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $56.97
3/1/2019 6821-29 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $75.69
3/1/2019 6821-31 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $220.41
3/1/2019 6821-33 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $16.99
3/1/2019 6821-37 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $883.44
3/1/2019 6821-40 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $318.64
3/1/2019 6821-43 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $269.36
3/1/2019 6821-46 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $296.64
3/1/2019 6821-47 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $45.23
3/1/2019 6821-49 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $237.89
3/1/2019 6821-51 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs $20.74
3/1/2019 6821-55 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $431.10
3/1/2019 6821-129 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books & DVDs $27.98
3/1/2019 6821-136 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS DVDs, Video G $76.20
3/1/2019 6821-141 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books & DVDs $35.99
3/8/2019 6845-19 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-Hoopla Deposit on Acc $10,500.00
3/29/2019 6878-11 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS DVDs $39.99
3/29/2019 6878-17 Accounts Payable Barnes & Noble Inc-AC 7318991- AS $239.31
3/29/2019 6878-20 Accounts Payable Barnes & Noble Inc-AC 7318991-AS [ $151.14
3/29/2019 6878-23 Accounts Payable Barnes & Noble Inc-AC 7318991-AS T $294.71
Account Subtotals $16,126.18 $0.00

3/31/2019 Account Net Change $16,126.18
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $51,869.29
10-5320-60
Account: 10-5320-60 (DVD's)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $8,822.60
3/1/2019 6821-56 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $18.98
3/1/2019 6821-58 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $275.92
3/1.2019 6821-60 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $52.96
3/12019 6821-62 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $16.09
3/1/2019 6821-64 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $200.53
3/1/2019 6821-66 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $53.96
3/1/2019 6821-68 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $24.74
3/1/2019 6821-70 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $9.49
3/1/2019 6821-72 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $33.98
3/1/2019 6821-74 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $31.24




Barrington Public Library District Page 7
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 10-5320-60 (DVD's)
3/1/2019 6821-76 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $33.98
3/1/2019 6821-78 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS DVDs $16.09

Account Subtotals $767.96 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $767.96
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $9,590.56
10-5321-20
Account: 10-5321-20 (DVD's Grab & Go)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $4,267.64
3/1/2019 6821-1 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $103.47
3/172019 6821-10 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $57.72
3/1/2019 6821-13 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $74.97
3/1/2019 6821-20 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $92.22
3/1/2019 6821-35 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $92.22
3/1/2019 6821-38 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $63.72
3/112019 6821-41 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $50.97
3/1/2019 6821-44 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $103.47
3/1/2019 6821-53 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-AS DVDs & GG $86.22
3/29/2019 6878-15 Accounts Payable Barnes & Noble Inc-AC 7318991- AS . $106.36
3/29/2019 6878-18 Accounts Payable Barnes & Noble Inc-AC 7318991-AS T $75.57
3/29/2019 6878-21 Accounts Payable Barnes & Noble Inc-AC 7318991-AS [ $68.01

Account Subtotals $974.92 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $974.92
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $5,242.56
10-5325-20
Account: 10-5325-20 (E-DVD's)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $26,100.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $26,100.00
10-5330-20
Account: 10-5330-20 (E-Audio Books)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $6,081.99
3/7/2019 6843-1 Journal Entry Reclassify eAudio account balance to t $6,081.99

Account Subtotals $0.00 $6,081.99
3/31/2019 Account Net Change ($6,081.99)
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $0.00
10-5330-60
Account: 10-5330-60 (E-Audio Books)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $5,655.43
3/8/2019 6845-153 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-YS eAudio $470.06
3/8/2019 6845-157 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-YS eAudio $358.43
3/8/2019 6845-178 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-YS eAudio $507.71

Account Subitotals $1,336.20 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $1,336.20
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $6,991.63

10-5350-20




Barrington Public Library District Page 8
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account; 10-5350-20 (AV Video Games)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $5,717.36
3/1/2019 6821-134 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS DVDs, Video G $159.95
3/22/2019 6869-13 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-AS Video Games $113.98
3/22/2019 6869-17 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-AS Video Games $56.99
3/22/2019 6869-19 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-AS Video Games $56.99

Account Subtotals $387.91 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $387.91
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $6,105.27
10-5350-60
Account: 10-5350-60 (AV Video Games)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $3,951.11
3/22/2019 6869-15 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-YS Video Game $113.85
3/22/2019 6869-21 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-YS Video Game $66.48
3/29/2019 6878-24 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-YS Video Game $56.99
3/29/2019 6878-26 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-YS Video Game $75.98
3/29/2019 6878-28 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-YS Video Game $56.99
3/29/2019 6878-30 Accounts Payable Ingram Library Servi-YS Video Game $75.98

Account Subtotals $446.27 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $446.27
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $4,397.38
10-5400-60
Account: 10-5400-60 (Realia)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $156.86
3/22/2019 6869-121 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-YS Garden To $86.56
3/22/2019 6869-128 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-YS My Little ¢ $29.98
3/22/2019 6869-159 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-AC 2942-021919Q $18.60

Account Subtotals $116.54 $18.60
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $97.94
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $254.80
10-5500-20
Account: 10-5500-20 (Electronic information)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $100,783.24
3/1/2019 6821-150 Accounts Payable Infogroup-Reference USA Package 2/1 $9,300.00
3/1/2019 6821-158 Accounts Payable Linkedin Corporation-Lynda Library S $7,000.00
3/22/2019 6869-9 Accounts Payable Thomson Reuters-West-West Inform $482.49

Account Subtotals $16,782.49 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $16,782.49
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $117,565.73
10-5500-60
Account; 10-5500-60 (Electronic information)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $11,611.00
3/22/2019 6869-250 Accounts Payable Zoobean Inc-Beanstack Software Lice $1,876.00

Account Subtotals $1,876.00 $0.00




Barrington Public Library District Page 9
Account Distribution
General Fund
Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount  Credit Amount Balance
Account: 10-5500-60 (Electronic information)
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $1,876.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $13,487.00
10-5600-00
Account: 10-5600-00 (Special library programs-librarywide)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $31.73
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $31.73
10-5600-10
Account: 10-5600-10 (Special library programs-librarywide)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $1,385.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $1,385.00
10-5610-00
Account: 10-5610-00 (Library programs-departmental)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $0.00
3/22/2019 6869-223 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Candy, Cellop $2.99
Account Subtotals $2.99 $0.00

3/31/2019 Account Net Change $2.99
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $2.99
10-5610-10
Account: 10-5610-10 (Library programs-departmental)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $1,965.37
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $1,965.37
10-5610-20
Account: 10-5610-20 (Library programs-departmental)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $12,750.24
3/1/2019 6821-152 Accounts Payable June's Got the Cash-Second Friday Per $425.00
3/1/2019 6821-154 Accounts Payable Derek Byrne-March 8 Second Friday p $650.00
3/8/2019 6845-76 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-Adult Program $65.73
3/8/2019 6845-82 Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Books-Adult Program $65.73
3/8/2019 6845-133 Accounts Payable Michael Duffy-March 14 Author Prog $175.00
3/8/2019 6845-139 Accounts Payable Alanne Ori-Book Discussions March 1 $100.00
3/8/2019 6845-219 Accounts Payable Peapod-Office supplies and program s $47.42
3/22/2019 6869-29 Accounts Payable Cynthia Shaffer-Mollie's War author v $250.00
3/22/2019 6869-37 Accounts Payable Petty Cash-Petty Cash for LIT $100.00
3/22/2019 6869-135 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Comic Con co $60.00
3/22/2019 6869-149 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Acrylic Paint $18.65
3/22/2019 6869-155 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-AC 2942-021919P $0.50
3/22/2019 6869-167 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-crafts for Com $53.68
3/22/2019 6869-169 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Anna Shea Chocolate-£ $150.00
3/22/2019 6869-171 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Hand Sewing $28.36
3/22/2019 6869-175 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Hand sewing | $13.35
3/22/2019 6869-187 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-OAOB craft g $23.76
3/22/2019 6869-189 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-OAOB craft s $50.48
3/22/2019 6869-209 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Panera Bread-Breakfas $101.95
3/22/2019 6869-218 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Heinens-Second Friday $72.52
3/22/2019 6869-221 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Nothing Bundt Cakes-L $248.40




Barrington Public Library District Page 10
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 10-5610-20 (Library programs-departmental)
3/22/2019 6869-225 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Candy, Cellop $156.90
3/22/2019 6869-234 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Savory Salads-Cooks w $56.12
3/25/2019 6876-14 Journal Entry Record expenses for 3/29/19 payroll a $37.27
3/29/2019 6878-62 Accounts Payable John Lynn-UK Travelogue program 4/ $250.00
3/29/2019 6878-64 Accounts Payable Leslie Goddard-Chicago Sweet Candy $300.00
3/29/2019 6878-66 Accounts Payable Alanne Ori-Book Discussions April 23 $100.00
3/29/2019 6878-68 Accounts Payable Funny Valentine Pres-Heroes On the A $275.00
3/29/2019 6878-70 Accounts Payable Jeanette Andrews-Illusion Program 4/2 $575.00

Account Subtotals $4,450.32 $0.50
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $4,449.82
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $17,200.06
10-5610-60
Account: 10-5610-60 (Library programs-departmental)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $6,771.48
3/8/2019 6845-137 Accounts Payable Madcap Puppets and E-The Wonderfu $382.50
3/8/2019 6845-221 Accounts Payable Peapod-Office supplies and program s $15.06
3/22/2019 6869-31 Accounts Payable Magic of Gary Kantor-Balloon Animal $350.00
3/22/2019 6869-33 Accounts Payable American Eagle Produ-Deposit-Tales o $200.00
3/22/2019 6869-35 Accounts Payable Discovery Center Mus-Sky Tonight Po $345.00
3/22/2019 6869-211 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-LED finger li $13.99
3/22/2019 6871-2 Journal Entry Correct FirstCard-Heinens invoice 073 $4.49

Account Subtotals $1,311.04 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $1,311.04
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $8,082.52
10-5700-50
Account: 10-5700-50 (Processing supplies)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $3,522.69
3/29/2019 6878-1 Accounts Payable Amazon/GECRB-AS Books & Tech P $16.17

Account Subtotals $16.17 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $16.17
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $3,538.86
10-5710-50
Account: 10-3710-50 (Online Computer Library Center)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $29,754.01
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $29,754.01
10-6100-40
Account: 10-6100-40 (Circulation supplies)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $2,935.74
3/22/2019 6869-41 Accounts Payable Ace Hardware-Barring-CS Cash Draw $9.49
3/22/2019 6869-145 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Thermal Rece: $349.95
3/22/2019 6869-191 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Bulletin Boar $59.59
3/22/2019 6869-207 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Car Wash Bru $29.99

Account Subtotals $449.02 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $449.02




Barrington Public Library District Page 11
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 10-6100-40 (Circulation supplies)
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $3,384.76
10-6110-40
Account: 10-6110-40 (Collection agency)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $948.70
3/22/2019 6869-1 Accounts Payable Unique Management Se-February pla $80.55

Account Subtotals $80.55 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $80.55
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $1,029.25
10-6200-00
Account: 10-6200-00 (Office supplies)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $11,762.08
3/12/2019 6862-11 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 3/15/19 payroll $811.27
3/25/2019 6875-11 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 3/29/19 payroll $176.56
3/31/2019 6893-2 Journal Entry March 2019 BOFA Merchant A/C fees $482.29
3/31/2019 6893-5 Journal Entry March 2019 Nayak Merchant Fees $23.85
3/31/2019 6894-2 Journal Entry Barrington Bank fees March 2019 $42.50

Account Subtotals $1,536.47 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $1,536,47
373172019 Account Ending Balance $13,298.55
10-6200-10
Account: 10-6200-10 (Office supplies)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $23,800.47
3/8/2019 6845-25 Accounts Payable Genesis Technologies-Contract Base R $121.84
3/8/2019 6845-222 Accounts Payable Peapod-Office supplies and program s $41.94
3/22/2019 6869-49 Accounts Payable Genesis Technologies-Contract Base r $1,221.03
3/22/2019 6869-63 Accounts Payable Quill Corporation-Paper, file boxes, t $853.59
3/22/2019 6869-141 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Tea Bags $14.37
3/22/2019 6869-151 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Binders, Tea $41.19
3/22/2019 6869-216 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Pens, Dividers $45.03
3/22/2019 6869-236 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Bottle Brush $5.99
3/22/2019 6869-256 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Smead Pocket $24.40
3/29/2019 6878-86 Accounts Payable Office Depot-1099 Forms $19.99

Account Subtotals $2,389.37 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $2,389.37
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $26,189.84
10-6300-10
Account: 10-6300-10 (Postage)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $2,233.32
3/22/2019 6869-65 Accounts Payable Reserve Account-Postage for Reserve / $4,800.00
3/22/2019 6869-252 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Send Pro monthly poste $15.00

Account Subtotals $4,815.00 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $4,815.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $7,048.32
10-6400-00

Account: 10-6400-00 (Promotional & display materials)




Barrington Public Library District Page 12
Account Distribution
General Fund
Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 10-6400-00 (Promotional & display materials)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $365.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $365.00
10-6400-10
Account: 10-6400-10 (Promotional & display materials)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $8,416.62
3/1/2019 6821-164 Accounts Payable Creekside Printing-Spring Newsletter $1,905.00
3/22/2019 6869-147 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Adobe Stock images $79.99
3/22/2019 6869-165 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-DRI Printing Services- $39.80
3/22/2019 6869-183 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Vistaprint-postcards $99.49
3/22/2019 6869-199 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Facebook-Ads for OAC $40.58
3/22/2019 6869-205 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-DRI Printing Service-W $434.12
3/22/2019 6869-226 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Joomla-Renew RS Fire $41.72
3/22/2019 6869-228 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Overnight prints-Lett $161.91
3/22/2019 6869-230 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-4Imprint-Customer ser $795.60
3/22/2019 6869-238 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Vistaprint Window dec $43.45
3/22/2019 6869-244 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Mail Chimp monthly b $67.50
Account Subtotals $3,709.16 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $3,709.16
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $12,125.78
10-7300-10
Account: 10-7300-10 (Rental Spaces)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $840.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $840.00
10-7500-10
Account: 10-7500-10 (Security)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $1,362.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $1,362.00
10-7700-10
Account: 10-7700-10 (Telephone)
3/1/72019 Account Beginning Balance $16,974.07
3/1/2019 6821-166 Accounts Payable AT&T-Service 2/16/19-3/15/19 $512.30
3172019 6821-174 Accounts Payable Technology Managemen-1/31/2019 Co $600.00
3/8/2019 6845-127 Accounts Payable AT&T-Telephone-POTS 2/22/19-3/ $131.94
3/8/2019 6845-166 Accounts Payable AT&T Mobility-Cellular service 1/2 $240.93
3/22/2019 6869-7 Accounts Payable Comcast-AC 8771101010238406 In $139.85
3/22/2019 6869-11 Accounts Payable First Communications-AC 101001702 $455.77
3/29/2019 6878-48 Accounts Payable AT&T-Service 3/16/19-4/15/19 $512.30
3/29/2019 6878-56 Accounts Payable Comcast-AC 8771101010039713 Sm $92.48
Account Subtotals $2,685.57 $0.00

3/31/2019 Account Net Change $2,685.57
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $19,659.64
10-7810-30

Account: 10-7810-30 (Building maintenance & repair)




Barrington Public Library District Page 13
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account; 10-7810-30 (Building maintenance & repair)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $58,095.56
3/1/2019 6821-148 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-March Cleani $5,135.00
3/19/2019 6866-2 Journal Entry Correct coding on Door Service invoi $510.00
3/19/2019 6867-2 Journal Entry Recode Door Service Inc. checks 7218 $450.20
3/19/2019 6867-4 Journal Entry Recode Door Service Inc. checks 7352 $793.64
3/22/2019 6869-45 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-Additional ti $227.50
3/22/2019 6869-47 Accounts Payable Complete Cleaning Co-Additional ti $87.50

Account Subtotals $5,960.00 $1,243.84
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $4,716.16
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $62,811.72
10-7821-10
Account; 10-7821-10 (Piano maintenance)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $125.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $125.00
10-7830-10
Account: 10-7830-10 (Traffic light)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $20.38
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $20.38
10-7930-00
Account: 10-7930-00 (Items Purchased & Resold)
3/12019 Account Beginning Balance $0.00
3/8/2019 6845-121 Accounts Payable Warehouse Direct-C4202403-0 $26.17
3/8/2019 6849-2 Journal Entry Correct coding on Warehouse Direct C $26.17

Account Subtotals $26.17 $26.17
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $0.00
10-8100-00
Account: 10-8100-00 (Capital Assets)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $4,302.04
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $4,302.04
10-8100-10
Account: 10-8100-10 (Capital Assets)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $637,435.59
3/8/2019 6845-3 Accounts Payable Dell Marketing L P-SFP for VX Rail S $1,789.07
3/8/2019 6845-13 Accounts Payable CDW Government, Inc-Cisco Firep $382.00
3/8/2019 6845-15 Accounts Payable CDW Government, Inc-Trip 6' USB C $20.78
3/8/2019 6845-17 Accounts Payable CDW Government, Inc-Tripp 33' High $33.65
3/8/2019 6845-223 Accounts Payable CDW Government, Inc-Tripp 6' USB C $30.86
3/8/2019 6845-225 Accounts Payable CDW Government, Inc-Adobe Premier $98.99
3/8/2019 6845-227 Accounts Payable Dell Marketing L P-60-Dell USB Lase $1,020.60
3/8/2019 6847-1 Accounts Payable EMC Corporation-SFP for VX Rail S $1,789.07
3/8/2019 6847-3 Accounts Payable REVERSE-Dell Marketing L P-SFP f $1,789.07




Barrington Public Library District Page 14
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 10-8100-10 (Capital Assets)
3/22/2019 6869-39 Accounts Payable Barrington Area Cham-BC Expo Elect $25.00
3/22/2019 6869-177 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Refurbished $299.97
3/22/2019 6869-181 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Home Depot-Gorilla La $66.86
3/22/2019 6869-201 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Power Strip $38.88
3/22/2019 6869-203 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Dollar Tree-Pub Glasse $34.00
3/22/2019 6869-254 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Dollar Tree-MakerLab : $52.20
3/29/2019 6878-50 Accounts Payable Engberg Anderson, In-Project 182960. $1,465.00
3/29/2019 6878-52 Accounts Payable Engberg Anderson, In-Project 182960. $5,416.20

Account Subtotals $12,563.13 $1,789.07
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $10,774.06
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $648,209.65
10-9100-10
Account: 10-9100-10 (Legal fees)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $7,771.68
3/172019 6821-156 Accounts Payable Klein, Thorpe and Je-Legal Services t $323.50
3/29/2019 6878-54 Accounts Payable Klein, Thorpe and Je-Legal Services t $888.00

Account Subtotals $1,211.50 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $1,211.50
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $8,983.18
10-9110-00
Account: 10-9110-00 (Legal expenses)
3/1/72019 Account Beginning Balance $865.82
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $865.82
10-9110-10
Account: 10-9110-10 (Legal expenses)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $30.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $30.00
10-9200-10
Account: 10-9200-10 (Consultant's fees)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $27,735.00
3/8/2019 6845-213 Accounts Payable Logical Technical Se-March 2019 Con $3,425.00

Account Subtotals $3,425.00 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $3,425.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $31,160.00
10-9500-00
Account: 10-9500-00 (Trustee expense)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $299.75
3/22/2019 6869-220 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Heinens-Second Friday $15.98

Account Subtotals $15.98 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $15.98
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $315.73




Barrington Public Library District Page 15
Account Distribution
General Fund

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
10-9500-10
Account: 10-9500-10 (Trustee expense)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $588.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $588.00
3/1/2019 Fund Beginning Balance  $3,489,257.90
3/31/2019 Fund Net Change $366,903.42
3/31/2019 Fund Ending Balance  $3,856,161.32
3/1/2019 Grand Total Beginning Balance  $3,489,257.90
3/31/2019 Grand Total Net Change $366,903.42
3/31/2019 Grand Total Ending Balance  $3,856,161.32



Barrington Public Library District
Expenditures-Other Funds
For the Period Ended March 31, 2019

Actual Actual % of Annual % of
Month Y-T-D Annual Budget Budget Appropriation  Appropriation
Expenditures
Salary and Benefits
FICA employer $13,731.32  $132,493.26 70.60% $187,667.23 53.00% $250,000.00
Medicare employer $3,211.36  $30,986.39 70.60% $43,889.92 47.67% $65,000.00
Workers compensation $2,389.98 $26,983.91 59.96% $45,000.00 35.98% $75,000.00
Unemployment insurance $266.36 $1,098.76 0.00% $0.00 3.66% $30,000.00
IMRF $30,308.66 $217,046.74 58.78% $369,280.69 48.23% $450,000.00
Total Salary and Benefits $49,907.68  $408,609.06 63.27% $645,837.84 46.97% $870,000.00
Library Materials and Services
Books ($4.49) $521.46 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00
Audio books-spoken $674.83 $6,601.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00
DVD's $0.00 $149.96 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00
E-Audio Books $14,325.94  $43,513.89 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00
Library programs-departmental $1,340.00 $2,417.21 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00
Total Library Materials and Services $16,336.28  $53,203.52 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00
District Admin & Oper Expenses
Insurance-liability $0.00 $829.00 3.95% $20,978.00 1.38% $60,000.00
Utilities-electric $7,434.77  $80,014.56 57.15% $140,000.00 40.01% $200,000.00
Utilities-gas $3,306.92  $12,629.94 26.31% $48,000.00 13.29% $95,000.00
Utilities-water, sewer $453.63  $22,066.04 88.26% $25,000.00 63.05% $35,000.00
Utilities-Garbage $322.43 $3,203.02 71.18% $4,500.00 32.03% $10,000.00
Building maintenance & repair $2,184.20 $58,021.03 54.67% $106,128.00 13.65% $425,000.00
Bldg maintenance supplies $2,508.12  $11,154.78 76.93% $14,500.00 0.00% $0.00
Equipment maintenance $7,685.00  $87,229.28 53.45% $163,200.00 49.85% $175,000.00
Traffic light $0.00 $1,950.00 33.91% $5,750.00 13.00% $15,000.00
Site maintenance $9,860.00  $60,753.00 80.79% $75,197.00 63.95% $95,000.00
Vehicle operation & maintenance $215.66 $3,224.63 57.58% $5,600.00 21.50% $15,000.00
Total District Admin & Oper Expenses $33,970.73  $341,075.28 56.02% $608,853.00 30.32% $1,125,000.00
Capital Assets
Capital Assets $8,672.00 $8,672.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $0.00
Renovation Project $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $1,846,693.00
Total Capital Assets $8,672.00 $8,672.00 0.00% $0.00 0.47% $1,846,693.00
Professional Fees and Services
Consultant's fees $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 0.00% $40,000.00
Audit expense $0.00  $12,300.00 98.40% $12,500.00 49.20% $25,000.00
Total Professional Fees and Services $0.00 $12,300.00 98.40% $12,500.00 18.92% $65,000.00

Total Expenditures $108,886.69 $823,859.86 65.01%  $1,267,190.84 21.09% $3,906,693.00




Barrington Public Library District Page 1
Account Distribution
Other Funds

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
30-4100-00
Account: 30-4100-00 (FICA employer)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $118,761.94
3/12/2019 6862-6 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 3/15/19 payroll $6,777.77
3/25/2019 6875-6 Journal Entry Payrol| funding for 3/29/19 payroll $6,953.55

Account Subtotals $13,731.32 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $13,731.32
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $132,493.26
30-4200-00
Account: 30-4200-00 (Medicare employer)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $27,775.03
3/12/2019 6862-7 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 3/15/19 payroll $1,585.17
3/25/2019 6875-7 Journal Entry Payroll funding for 3/29/19 payroll $1,626.19

Account Subtotals $3,211.36 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $3,211.36
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $30,986.39
30-4500-00
Account:  30-4500-00 (IMRF)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $186,738.08
3/25/2019 6875-14 Journal Entry Payrol! funding for 3/29/19 payroll & | $30,308.66

Account Subtotals $30,308.66 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $30,308.66
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $217,046.74
3/1/2019 Fund Beginning Balance $333,275.05
3/31/2019 Fund Net Change $47,251.34
3/31/2019 Fund Ending Balance $380,526.39
40-9600-10
Account: 40-9600-10 (Audit expense)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $12,300.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $12,300.00
3/1/2019 Fund Beginning Balance $12,300.00
3/31/2019 Fund Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Fund Ending Balance $12,300.00
60-7411-10
Account: 60-7411-10 (Insurance-liability)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $829.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $829.00




Barrington Public Library District Page 2
Account Distribution
Other Funds

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
3/1/2019 Fund Beginning Balance $829.00
3/31/2019 Fund Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Fund Ending Balance $829.00
70-7600-10
Account: 70-7600-10 (Utilities-electric)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $72,579.79
3/8/2019 6845-170 Accounts Payable MidAmerican Energy C-AC# 212664 ¢ $7,434.77

Account Subtotals $7,434.77 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $7,434.77
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $80,014.56
70-7610-10
Account: 70-7610-10 (Utilities-gas)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $9,323.02
3/1/2019 6821-160 Accounts Payable Nicor Gas-Utilities-Gas-1/23/19-2/21/ $3,306.92

Account Subtotals $3,306.92 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $3,306.92
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $12,629.94
70-7620-10
Account: 70-7620-10 (Utilities-water, sewer)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $21,612.41
3/8/2019 6845-158 Accounts Payable Village of Barringto-AC# 5972 Water/ $453.63

Account Subtotals $453.63 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $453.63
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $22,066.04
70-7630-10
Account: 70-7630-10 (Utilities-Garbage)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $2,880.59
3/8/2019 6845-143 Accounts Payable Groot Inc-Utility-Garbage & Recyclin $322.43

Account Subtotals $322.43 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $322.43
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $3,203.02
70-7810-30
Account: 70-7810-30 (Building maintenance & repair)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $55,836.83
3/8/2019 6845-21 Accounts Payable AQUALAB Water Treatm-Water Tr $325.00
3/8/2019 6845-151 Accounts Payable Orkin Pest Control-March Pest Contro $147.31
3/19/2019 6867-1 Journal Entry Recode Door Service Inc. checks 7218 $450.20
3/19/2019 6867-3 Journal Entry Recode Door Service Inc. checks 7352 $793.64
3/20/2019 6891-2 Journal Entry TKE refund of our check 7803 $370.00
3/22/2019 6869-51 Accounts Payable Dust Catchers Inc-AC 2476 Floor Mat $41.25
3/22/2019 6869-55 Accounts Payable Dust Catchers Inc-AC 2476 Floor Mat $41.25
3/22/2019 6869-67 Accounts Payable Hartwig Plumbing and-Plumbing Serv $432.75
3/29/2019 6878-38 Accounts Payable A H Office Coffee Se-Labor-Unclog H $50.00




Barrington Public Library District Page 3
Account Distribution
Other Funds

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 70-7810-30 (Building maintenance & repair)
3/29/2019 6878-42 Accounts Payable Idlewood Electric Su-AC 663000-Medi $44.00
3/29/2019 6878-44 Accounts Payable Idlewood Electric Su-AC 663000-4 So« $20.00
3/29/2019 6878-58 Accounts Payable Reliable Fire Equipm-Fire Extinguishe $208.80

Account Subtotals $2,554.20 $370.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $2,184.20
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $58,021.03
70-7811-30
Account: 70-7811-30 (Bldg maintenance supplies)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $8,646.66
3/8/2019 6845-6 Accounts Payable Warehouse Direct-Cleaners, Tissue, S $2,503.30
3/8/2019 6849-1 Journal Entry Correct coding on Warehouse Direct C $26.17
3/22/2019 6869-193 Accounts Payable First Bankcard-Amazon-Towels for Bu $30.99

Account Subtotals $2,534.29 $26.17
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $2,508.12
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $11,154.78
70-7820-10
Account: 70-7820-10 (Equipment maintenance)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $79,544.28
3/19/2019 6866-1 Journal Entry Correct coding on Door Service invoi $510.00
3/22/2019 6869-3 Accounts Payable Microfilm Equipment -Maintenance A $695.00
3/22/2019 6869-59 Accounts Payable P2Binvestor Inc-Library Link Network $7,500.00

Account Subtotals $8,195.00 $510.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $7,685.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $87,229.28
70-7830-30
Account: 70-7830-30 (Traffic light)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $1,950.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $1,950.00
70-7840-30
Account: 70-7840-30 (Site maintenance)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $50,893.00
3/22/2019 6869-71 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-12/29/18 Saltin $190.00
3/22/2019 6869-75 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-1/13/19 Shoveli $1,132.00
3/22/2019 6869-79 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-1/18/19 Salting $190.00
3/22/2019 6869-83 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-1/26/19 Plowing $752.00
3/22/2019 6869-87 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-1/26/19 Snow r $2,730.00
3/22/2019 6869-91 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-1/28/19 Shoveli $470.00
3/22/2019 6869-95 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-1/29/19 Plowing $794.00
3/22/2019 6869-99 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-2/1/19 Plowing, $942.00
3/22/2019 6869-103 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-2/5/19 Salting $760.00
3/22/2019 6869-107 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-2/6/19 Salting $190.00
3/22/2019 6869-111 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-2/7/19 Salting $570.00
3/22/2019 6869-115 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-2/10/19 Salting $570.00
3/22/2019 6869-119 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-2/11/19 Salting $380.00
3/22/2019 6869-125 Accounts Payable Tovar Snow Professio-2/12/19 Salting, $190.00




Barrington Public Library District Page 4
Account Distribution
Other Funds

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 70-7840-30 (Site maintenance)

Account Subtotals $9,860.00 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $9,860.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $60,753.00
70-7870-40
Account: 70-7870-40 (Vehicle operation & maintenance)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $3,008.97
3/8/2019 6845-129 Accounts Payable ExxonMobil-Fuel for Van-AC#6241 $215.66

Account Subtotals $215.66 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $215.66
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $3,224.63
70-8100-10
Account: 70-8100-10 (Capital Assets)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $0.00
3/1/2019 6821-168 Accounts Payable Oak Brook Mechanical-Replace tank | $8,672.00

Account Subtotals $8,672.00 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $8,672.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $8,672.00
3/1/2019 Fund Beginning Balance $306,275.55
3/31/2019 Fund Net Change $42,642.73
3/31/2019 Fund Ending Balance $348,918.28
80-4300-10
Account; 80-4300-10 (Workers compensation)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $24,593.93
3/8/2019 6845-147 Accounts Payable Liberty Mutual Insur-Workers Compen $2,389.98

Account Subtotals $2,389.98 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $2,389.98
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $26,983.91
80-4400-10
Account: 80-4400-10 (Unemployment insurance)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $832.40
3/8/2019 6845-215 Accounts Payable LIMRiCC Unemployment-Q4 2018 Un $266.36

Account Subtotals $266.36 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $266.36
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $1,098.76
3/1/2019 Fund Beginning Balance $25,426.33
3/31/2019 Fund Net Change $2,656.34
3/31/2019 Fund Ending Balance $28.,082.67
90-5100-60

Account:  90-5100-60 (Books)




Barrington Public Library District Page 5
Account Distribution
Other Funds

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 90-5100-60 (Books)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $525.95
3/22/2019 6871-1 Journal Entry Correct FirstCard-Heinens invoice 073 $4.49
3/22/2019 6872-1 Journal Entry Recode B&T invoice 2033946229 due $2.98
3/22/2019 6872-2 Journal Entry Recode B&T invoice 2033946229 due $2.98
3/22/2019 6873-1 Journal Entry Recode B&T invoice 2033907358 due $148.59
3/22/2019 6873-2 Journal Entry Recode B&T invoice 2033907358 due $148.59
3/22/2019 6874-1 Journal Entry Recode B&T invoice 2033898619 for i $255.51
3/22/2019 6874-2 Journal Entry Recode B&T invoice 2033898619 for i $255.51

Account Subtotals $407.08 $411.57
3/31/2019 Account Net Change ($4.49)
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $521.46
90-5310-20
Account: 90-5310-20 (Audio books-spoken)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $4,730.39
3/1/2019 6821-80 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS & Schutt Audioboo $239.94
3/1/2019 6821-85 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS & Schutt Audioboo $79.98
3/1/2019 6821-92 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS & Schutt Audioboo $44.99
3/1/2019 6821-99 Accounts Payable Midwest Tape-YS & Schutt Audioboo $309.92

Account Subtotals $674.83 $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $674.83
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $5,405.22
90-5310-60
Account: 90-5310-60 (Audio books-spoken)
3/172019 Account Beginning Balance $226.02
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $226.02
90-5320-20
Account: 90-5320-20 (DVD's)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $149.96
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $149.96
90-5330-20
Account:  90-5330-20 (E-Audio Books)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $29,187.95
3/7/2019 6843-2 Journa! Entry Reclassify eAudio account balance to t $6,081.99
3/7/2019 6844-1 Journal Entry Correct project # on Batch 6843 $6,081.99
3/7/2019 6844-2 Journal Entry Correct project # on Batch 6843 $6,081.99
3/8/2019 6845-169 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks & Schutt e $79.80
3/8/2019 6845-39 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-Schutt eAudio $442 .46
3/8/2019 6845-43 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-Schutt eAudio $955.47
3/8/2019 6845-47 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-Schutt eAudio $681.67
3/8/2019 6845-51 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-Schutt eAudio $45.95
3/8/2019 6845-55 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-Schutt eAudio $1,577.29
3/8/2019 6845-200 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-Schutt eAudio $779.92
3/8/2019 6845-204 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-Schutt eAudio $3,581.64
3/8/2019 6845-208 Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.-AS eBooks-Schutt eA $99.75




Barrington Public Library District Page 6
Account Distribution
Other Funds

Date Trans. Journal Reference Debit Amount Credit Amount Balance
Account: 90-5330-20 (E-Audio Books)

Account Subtotals $20,407.93 $6,081.99
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $14,325.94
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $43,513.89
90-5610-20
Account: 90-5610-20 (Library programs-departmental)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $300.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $0.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $300.00
90-5610-60
Account: 90-5610-60 (Library programs-departmental)
3/1/2019 Account Beginning Balance $777.21
3/27/2019 6877-1 Journal Entry Correct coding for Project 0001 on Ch $225.00
3/27/2019 6877-2 Journa! Entry Correct coding for Project 0001 on Ch $225.00
3/29/2019 6878-72 Accounts Payable Tracy Smeenge-Remainder-Face Paint $225.00
3/29/2019 6878-76 Accounts Payable Arranmore Arts-Remainder-Performan $500.00
3/29/2019 6878-82 Accounts Payable Urban Gateways-Katha: Stories in Ind $615.00

Account Subtotals $1,565.00 $225.00
3/31/2019 Account Net Change $1,340.00
3/31/2019 Account Ending Balance $2,117.21
3/1/2019 Fund Beginning Balance $35,897.48
3/31/2019 Fund Net Change $16,336.28
3/31/2019 Fund Ending Balance $52,233.76
3/1/2019 Grand Total Beginning Balance $714,003.41
3/31/2019 Grand Total Net Change __$108,886.69
3/31/2019 Grand Total Ending Balance $822,890.10



Transaction Transaction

Barrington Public Library District
Bank Register Report - Operational Checking-Barrington Bank

For the month of March 2019

Number Date Reference Payments Status Post Date
7850 03/01/2019 Amazon/GECRB $704.25 Cleared 03/01/2019
7851 03/01/2019 American Library Association $145.00 Cleared 03/01/2019
7852 03/01/2019 AT&T $512.30 Cleared 03/01/2019
7853 03/01/2019 Barrington Area Chamber of Commerce $40.00 Cleared 03/01/2019
7854 03/01/2019 Derek Byrne $650.00 Cleared 03/01/2019
7855 03/01/2019 CBT Nuggets LLC $2,396.00 Cleared 03/01/2019
7856 03/01/2019 Complete Cleaning Company $5,135.00 Cleared 03/01/2019
7857 03/01/2019 Creekside Printing $1,905.00 Cleared 03/01/2019
7858 03/01/2019 Infogroup $9,300.00 Cleared 03/01/2019
7859 03/01/2019 June's Got the Cash $425.00 Cleared 03/01/2019
7860 03/01/2019 Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd. $323.50 Cleared 03/01/2019
7861 03/01/2019 Linkedin Corporation $7,000.00 Cleared 03/01/2019
7862 03/01/2019 Midwest Tape $8,209.34 Cleared 03/01/2019
7863 03/01/2019 Nicor Gas $3,306.92 Cleared 03/01/2019
7864 03/01/2019 Oak Brook Mechanical Services Inc $8,672.00 Cleared 03/01/2019
7865 03/01/2019 Technology Management Rev Fund $600.00 Cleared 03/01/2019
7866 03/08/2019 AQUALAB Water Treatment $325.00 Cleared 03/08/2019
7867 03/08/2019 AT&T $131.94 Cleared 03/08/2019
7868 03/08/2019 AT&T Mobility $240.93 Cleared 03/08/2019
7869 03/08/2019 Baker & Taylor Books $15,719.06 Cleared 03/08/2019
7870 03/08/2019 Barrington Area Chamber of Commerce $30.00 Cleared 03/08/2019
7871 03/08/2019 CareerBuilder Employment Screening LLC $97.00 Cleared 03/08/2019
7872 03/08/2019 CDW Government, Inc $566.28 Cleared 03/08/2019
7873 03/08/2019 Dell Marketing L P $0.00 Voided 03/08/2019
7874 03/08/2019 Michael Duffy $175.00 Cleared 03/08/2019
7875 03/08/2019 ExxonMobil $215.66 Cleared 03/08/2019
7876 03/08/2019 Genesis Technologies, Inc. $121.84 Cleared 03/08/2019
7877 03/08/2019 Groot Inc $322.43 Cleared 03/08/2019
7878 03/08/2019 Indian Trails Public Library District $15.00 Cleared 03/08/2019
7879 03/08/2019 Liberty Mutual Insurance $2,389.98 Cleared 03/08/2019
7880 03/08/2019 LIMRICC Unemployment Compensation Group $266.36 Cleared 03/08/2019
7881 03/08/2019 Logical Technical Services $3,425.00 Cleared 03/08/2019
7882 03/08/2019 Madcap Puppets and Education LLC $382.50 Outstanding  03/08/2019
7883 03/08/2019 MidAmerican Energy Company $7,434.77 Cleared 03/08/2019
7884 03/08/2019 Midwest Tape $10,500.00 Cleared 03/08/2019
7885 03/08/2019 Alanne Ori $100.00 Cleared 03/08/2019
7886 03/08/2019 Orkin Pest Control $147.31 Cleared 03/08/2019
7887 03/08/2019 OverDrive, Inc. $31,504.59 Cleared 03/08/2019
7888 03/08/2019 Peapod $104.42 Cleared 03/08/2019
7889 03/08/2019 Village of Barrington $453.63 Cleared 03/08/2019
7890 03/08/2019 Warehouse Direct $2,477.13 Cleared 03/08/2019
7891 03/08/2019 Wellness Insurance Network $25,002.16 Cleared 03/08/2019
7892 03/08/2019 Dell Marketing L P $1,020.60 Cleared 03/08/2019
7893 03/08/2019 EMC Corporation $1,789.07 Cleared 03/08/2019



Transaction Transaction

Barrington Public Library District
Bank Register Report - Operational Checking-Barrington Bank

For the month of March 2019

Number Date Reference Payments Status Post Date
7894 03/22/2019 Ace Hardware-Barrington $9.49 Cleared 03/22/2019
7895 03/22/2019 American Eagle Productions $200.00 Cleared 03/22/2019
7896 03/22/2019 Barrington Area Chamber of Commerce $25.00 Cleared 03/22/2019
7897 03/22/2019 Chicago Tribune $780.00 Cleared 03/22/2019
7898 03/22/2019 Comcast $139.85 Cleared 03/22/2019
7899 03/22/2019 Complete Cleaning Company $315.00 Cleared 03/22/2019
7900 03/22/2019 Discovery Center Museum $345.00 Outstanding  03/22/2019
7901 03/22/2019 Dust Catchers Inc $82.50 Outstanding  03/22/2019
7902 03/22/2019 First Bankcard $6,549.37 Cleared 03/22/2019
7903 03/22/2019 First Communications LLC $455.77 Cleared 03/22/2019
7904 03/22/2019 Genesis Technologies, Inc. $1,221.03 Cleared 03/22/2019
7905 03/22/2019 Guitar Player $23.99 Outstanding  03/22/2019
7906 03/22/2019 Hartwig Plumbing and Heating Inc $432.75 Cleared 03/22/2019
7907 03/22/2019 llinois Library Association $150.00 Cleared 03/22/2019
7908 03/22/2019 Ingram Library Services $408.29 Cleared 03/22/2019
7909 03/22/2019 Magic of Gary Kantor $350.00 Outstanding  03/22/2019
7910 03/22/2019 Microfilm Equipment and Supplies Inc $695.00 Cleared 03/22/2019
7911 03/22/2019 P2Binvestor Inc $7,500.00 Cleared 03/22/2019
7912 03/22/2019 Petty Cash $100.00 Outstanding  03/22/2019
7913 03/22/2019 Quill Corporation $853.59 Outstanding  03/22/2019
7914 03/22/2019 Recorded Books, LLC $24.60 Cleared 03/22/2019
7915 03/22/2019 Reserve Account $4,800.00 Cleared 03/22/2019
7916 03/22/2019 Cynthia Shaffer $250.00 Outstanding  03/22/2019
7917 03/22/2019 Thomson Reuters-West Publishing $482.49 Cleared 03/22/2019
7918 03/22/2019 Tovar Snow Professionals $9,860.00 Cleared 03/22/2019
7919 03/22/2019 Unique Management Services, Inc $80.55 Cleared 03/22/2019
7920 03/22/2019 Zoobean Inc $1,876.00 Outstanding  03/22/2019
7921 03/29/2019 A H Office Coffee Services $50.00 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7922 03/29/2019 Amazon/GECRB $500.59 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7923 03/29/2019 Jeanette Andrews $575.00 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7924 03/29/2019 Arranmore Arts $500.00 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7925 03/29/2019 AT&T $512.30 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7926 03/29/2019 Barnes & Noble Inc $935.10 OQutstanding  03/29/2019
7927 03/29/2019 Comcast $92.48 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7928 03/29/2019 Engberg Anderson, Inc. $6,881.20 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7929 03/29/2019 Finer Line Engraving Shoppe $367.75 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7930 03/29/2019 Funny Valentine Press $275.00 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7931 03/29/2019 Leslie Goddard $300.00 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7932 03/29/2019 Idlewood Electric Supply, Inc $64.00 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7933 03/29/2019 Ingram Library Services $265.94 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7934 03/29/2019 Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd. $888.00 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7935 03/29/2019 John Lynn $250.00 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7936 03/29/2019 Office Depot $19.99 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7937 03/29/2019 Alanne Ori $100.00 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7938 03/29/2019 Recorded Books, LLC $553.20 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7939 03/29/2019 Reliable Fire Equipment Co. $208.80 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7940 03/29/2019 Tracy Smeenge $225.00 Outstanding  03/29/2019
7941 03/29/2019 Urban Gateways $615.00 Outstanding  03/29/2019

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN FOR MARCH 2019 $206,471.59




Barrington Public Library District
Encumbrances
March 31, 2019

Library Materials & Services Expenditures at 3/31/19
per Expenditures Report

Encumbered Materials - 4/2/2019

Encumbered Programs 4/2/19

682,017.83
88,682.86

6,421.00

Total

777,121.69

Library Materials & Services Working Budget

1,007,464.81

Estimated % to Budget

77.14%




1&1\&“(:‘55 Bank Home | Disclosures | Help | Slgn Off
Banking~ i-Business Banking

Welcome Reports w  Transfers and Payments w  Account Services w  Administration w

Transfer money - internal

Approve transfers - Transfer Approval Confirmation Brint this page
View completed lransfers The requests below have been transmitted successfully.
- internal
New selection
Quick Links: Transmitted: 03/12/2019 11:37:06 AM (ET)
Manage naxt Transmitted by:

scheduled requests
Manage alerts

Eom Account |'lo Account Amount | Confirmation | Approval S:atus]
Operating Account - Checking - Payroll Account - Checking - > .
8965 1236 $112,917.83 1481279726 1 of 1 received

Total $112,917.83

How Do ... Terms FAQs



i_Bl.l\ii ness Bank Home | Disclosures | Help | Sign Off
Banking‘ i-Business Banking

Welcome Reports w  Transfers and Payments v Account Services w  Administration w

Transfer money - internal

Approve transfers - Transfer Approval Confirmation Exint this page
View completed transfers The requests below have been transmitted successfully.
- internal

New selection

Quick Links: Transmitted: 03/25/2019 02:37:44 PM (ET)

Manage next Transmitted by:-
scheduled requests

Manage alerts

From Account I To Account Amount l Confirmation | Approval Status

Operating Account - Checking - Payroll Account - Checking -

*8965 “1236 $162,605.85 4011255719 1 of 1 received

Total $162,605.85

How Do l... Terms FAQs



1BU"5inC&\' Bank Home | Disclosures | Help | Slgn Off
Banking” i-Business Banking

Welcome Reports w  Transfers and Payments w  Account Services w * Administration w

Transfer money - internal

APEISKSHranatecs - Transfer Approval Confirmation Print his page
nternal
View campleted transfers The requests below have been transmitted successfully.
- internal
New selection
Quick Links: Transmitted: 03/08/2019 05:56:45 PM (ET)
Manage next Transmitted by: —
scheduled requests
Manage alerts
From Account I To Account I Amountl Confirmation | Approval Status
Merchant Account - Checking - Operating Account - Checking - ; :
*1244 *3965 $5,957.00 740459668 1 of 1 received

Total $5,957.00

How Do [... Terms FAQs



IBU\‘inL"iS Bank Home | Disclosures | Help | Slgn Off
B'J:I‘lki‘ng“ i-Business Banking

Welcome Reports w  Transfers and Payments w  Account Services w  Administration w

Transfer money - internal

AppasvS irarsfers - Transfer Approval Confirmation Priat this page
View completed transfers The requests below have been transmitted successfully.
- internal
New seleclion
' Quick Lirks: Transmitted: 03/12/2019 11:36:48 AM (ET)
! Manage next Transmitted by:

schedulad requests
i Manage alerts
: ———— From Account Iro Account Amount | Confirmation | Apprcval Status

Operating Account - Checking Barrington Library - Maxsafe - .
8965 Savings - 2781 $489,222.40 2250472614 1 of 1 received

Total $489,222.40

How Do |... Terms FAQs



1Bl|‘5'in(..“§5 Bank Home | Disclosures | Help | Sign Off
Banking" i-Business Banking

Welcome Reports w  Transfers and Payments w  Account Services w @ Administration w

Transfer money - internal

Approve transfers - Transfer Approval Confirmation rin this page
nterna
View completed transfers The requests below have been transmitted successfully.
- internal
aw selection
Quick Links: Transmitted: 3/08/2019 05:56:28 PM (ET)
Manage next Transmitted by:

scheduled requests
Manage alerts

[From Account ’To Account Amount | Confirmation | Approval Sfatus
Operating Account - Checking Barrington Library - Maxsafe - :
- *8965 Savings - *2781 $479,175.00 2702410955 1 of 1 received

Total $479,175.00

How Do I... Terms FAQs



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0C9CFE14-A973-4E63-B766-786791F82895

419 Park Avenue South, Suite 605
New York, NY 10016

MEDIA CONTRACT

Date: 03/29/2019
Contract #: ASB.003
Contact: Karen McBride
Advertiser: Barrington Area Library Email: kmcbride@balibrary.org
Agency: Phone: 847-382-1300
Address: 505 N. Northwest Highway Fax:
Barrington, IL 60010
Billing Contact: Karen McBride
Email: kmcbride@balibrary.org
Phone: 847-382-1300
Fax:
# OF # OF 4-WEEK RATE PER
LOCATION AD TYPE UNITS CYCLES START DATE END DATE CYCLE TOTAL
Arboretum of South Barrington ‘ Directory ‘ 2.00 3.00 ‘ 04/29/2019 07/21/2019 $400.00 ‘ $2,400.00
TOTAL NET AMOUNT: $2,400.00
Start Date: 04/29/2019 Artwork Needed By: 04/08/2019 PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30

Posting Dates:  04/29/2019 - 07/21/2019

Special Instructions:

Production and install not included.

NON-Cancellable

**Payment will be made in accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act (50 ILCS 505 et. seq.). Client has 30 days to approve an invoice and 30 days to

pay (NET 60 Payment Terms), and interest for unpaid bills will be at 1% per month.**
Referral: N

Terms And Conditions:

See last page for Terms and Conditions of Advertising Service. Signature below acknowledges acceptance of terms and conditions.

(Agency/ Advertiser)

Signed B
Karen McBride

Print Name Date

Checks Payable To: Blue Outdoor LLC
419 Park Avenue South, Suite 605
New York, NY 10016

Page 1 of 3

Blue Outdoor LLC

Signed

Print Name Date

Contact: Ross Oringer
0:212-759-0200 F:212-759-0229
ross.oringer@blueoutdoor.com



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0C9CFE14-A973-4E63-B766-786791F82895

419 Park Avenue South. Suite 605 PRODUCTION / INSTALLATION CONTRACT

New York, NY 10016

Date: 03/29/2019
Contract #: ASB.003 - P
Contact: Karen McBride
Advertiser: Barrington Area Library Email: kmcbride@balibrary.org
Agency: Phone: 847-382-1300
Address: 505 N. Northwest Highway Fax:
Barrington, IL 60010
Billing Contact: Karen McBride
Email: kmcbride@balibrary.org
Phone: 847-382-1300
Fax:
LOCATION ‘ AD TYPE ‘ # OF UNITS RATE ‘ TOTAL
Arboretum of South Barrington ‘ Directory ‘ 4.00 $150.00 ‘ $600.00
TOTAL NET AMOUNT: $600.00
Start Date: 04/29/2019 Artwork Needed By: 04/08/2019
PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30
Start Date: 06/10/2019 Artwork Needed By: 05/20/2019

NON-Cancellable

Special Instructions:

Blue Outdoor to produce and install.
**Payment will be made in accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act (50 ILCS 505 et. seq.). Client has 30 days to approve an invoice and 30 days to
pay (NET 60 Payment Terms), and interest for unpaid bills will be at 1% per month.**

Referral: N
Terms And Conditions:

See following page for Terms and Conditions of Advertising Service. Signature below acknowledges acceptance of terms and conditions.

(Agency/ Advertiser) Blue Outdoor LLC
Signed i Signed
Karen McBride
Print Name Date Print Name Date
Checks Payable To: Blue Outdoor LLC Contact: Ross Oringer
419 Park Avenue South, Suite 605 0:212-759-0200 F:212-759-0229
New York, NY 10016 ross.oringer@blueoutdoor.com

Page 2 of 3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0C9CFE14-A973-4E63-B766-786791F82895

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE

1. Media

1.1. The Mall and Blue Outdoor shall have the right to reject any Advertisement Display within their reasonable
discretion, including but not limited to pornographic, obscene, or graphically violent images or displays as such
determined to be based upon the appropriateness to the family oriented first class shopping center and its patrons.

1.2. The Mall and Blue Outdoor shall have the right to reject any Advertisement which, in their discretion, is injurious to
the Mall's business or to mall tenant's business.

2. Creative Services

2.1. Blue Outdoor offers the option to assist Client with the creation of artwork for purchased media, using logos,
images, and text supplied by client.

2.2. Blue Outdoor will provide (2) hours of design, including (1) revision at no charge to Client. Should design work
exceed the complimentary (2) hours, Blue Outdoor will bill Client for creative services at a rate of $75 per hour. All costs
beyond complimentary services will need to be agreed upon prior to start of design.

3. Artwork
3.1. All artwork needs to be submitted for approval (20) business days prior to posting. All print ready files need to be
submitted (10) to (15) business days prior to start date.

3.2. If artwork is not received in the time frame specified, Client acknowledges that production and installation of
Advertisements may be delayed, and Client will lose display time. At all times, the Client remains fully liable for payment.

3.3. Ifthe Client is producing and shipping the Ads, they must produce material(s) following the specifications sent by
Blue Outdoor. The Client must also provide Blue Outdoor with tracking number(s).

4. Production and Installation Process

4.1. A fee will be charged for the initial production and installation of Advertisements, unless otherwise specified. A fee
will also be charged for any additional production and installations. Blue Outdoor must receive a signed purchase order
from Client for any additional production and installations.

4.2. Production of Advertisements will commence when proof has been approved. Printing time frame is between (2) to
(5) business days. Please allow for shipping time from printer to installer, generally (2) to (4) business days.

4.3. Blue Outdoor will install the Advertisement on the Advertising Panel and display it for the specified term,
notwithstanding any delays in production. Once the Advertisement is installed, Blue Outdoor’s responsibility is limited to
ensuring that the Advertisement is displayed for the term, and does not extend to ensuring that the Advertisement is not
adversely affected by third party acts or omissions or other external forces, such as graffiti, power failure, normal wear and
tear, normal fading, or the forces of nature. If an advertising medium other than poster-style is used (such as sky banners
or floor graphics), Blue Outdoor is only responsible for properly installing the Advertisement and is not responsible for post-
installation upkeep for anything other than the Advertisement. If the Client purchases a floating location, Blue Outdoor
reserves the right to move the Advertisement(s) to other Advertising Panels at different locations within the Mall at its sole
discretion.

5. Billing and Invoicing

5.1. Blue Outdoor will send all invoices to the contact provided on the Blue Outdoor media and production contracts. If a
separate bhilling contact is required in order to remit payment, the Client must note the appropriate contact in the “Special
Notes” section of contract.

5.2.

unpard—ameum—urmt—tees—areupmd—m—fu# Payment WI|| be made |n accordance with the Local Government Prompt
Payment Act (50 ILCS 505 et. seq.).

6. Saving and Discarding Materials

6.1. Clients who purchase NON-DECAL ad types have the option of saving their materials at the end of the Advertising
Contract. The Client must contact Blue Outdoor prior to or at least two weeks before the end of the Advertising Contract
and provide written instructions to save any Advertisements. All shipping and related charges must be paid by the Client.

6.2. Blue Outdoor will discard all Advertisements at the end of the Advertising Contract unless otherwise noted.



Shales McNutt LLC

425 Renner Drive

Elgin, llinois 60123-6918
Phone: (847) 622-1214
Fax: (847) 622-1224

PCO #001

Project: 18-020 - Barrington Library - Chiller and Facade improvements

505 North Northwest Highway
Barringtan, llineis 60010

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #001: Frameless Glass Doors at

1
Alcove's

TO: Barrington Public Library FROM: Shales McNutt Construction

505 N Northwest Highway 425 Renner Drive

Barrington lllincis, 60010 Elgin lllinais, 60123
PCO NUMBER/REVISION: 0o1/0 CONTRACT: 1 - Barrington Library - Chilter and Facade

Improvements Prime Contract

REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: Shaun Kelly {Engberg Anderson CREATED BY: Nicole Frohling {Shales McNutt

Architects) Construction)
'STATUS: Pending - In Review " CREATED DATE:  4/1/2019
REFERENCE: - "PRIME CONTRACT None h

FIELD CHANGE:
'LOCATION:

SCHEDULE IMPACT:

CHANGE ORDER:

A.ECOWGRITTN-G Amount Based -
METHOD:

PAID IN FULL: No

TOTAL AMOUNT: $47,959.26

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: Frameless Glass Doors at Alcove's

CHANGE REASON: Owner Request

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Coniract Is Changed As Follows)

CE #001 - Frameless Glass Doors at Alcove's

Add frameless glass doors to three alcoves on the first floor of the Barrington Area Public Library.

KI Wall Quotation # 420204SE_W_00 dated 3/6/19
Supply and [nstall by Krueger International

Bond Expense: .9% - $404.72
OH&P/Insurance: $2585.71

Total amount for COR: $47959.26

ATTACHMENTS:
BAL Kl draw.quote 420204SE W _00.pdf

Barrington Public Library
505 N Northwest Highway
Barrington lliinois 505 N Northwest Highway

SIGNATURE DATE

Shales McNutt LLC page 1 of 1

Shales McNutt Construction
425 Renner Drive
Elgin lllinois 60123

A 2/ ¥

SIGNATURE DATE

Printed On: 4/17 2019 02 :21 PM



Shales MeNutt LLC

425 Renner Drive

Elgin, lllincis 60123-6918
Phone: (847) 622-1214
Fax: (847)622-1224

PCCO #001

Project: 18-020 - Barrington Library - Chiller and Facade Improvements

505 North Northwest Highway
Barrington, lllincis 60010

Prime Contract Change Order #001: Frameless Glass Doors at Alcove's

TO: Barrington Public Library FROM: Shales McNutt Construction
505 N Northwest Highway 425 Renner Drive
Barrington, lllinois 60010 Elgin, llinois 60123
DATE CREATED: 4/01/2019 CREATED BY: Nicole Frohling (Shales McNutt Construction)
CONTRACT STATUS: Pending - In Review REVISION: 0
DESIGNATED REVIEWER: REVIEWED BY:
DUE DATE: REVIEW DATE:
INVOICED DATE: PAID DATE:
SCHEDULE IMPACT: EXECUTED: No
CONTRACT FOR: 1:Bamrington Library - Chiller and Facade TOTAL AMOUNT: $47,959.26
improvements Prime Confract
DESCRIPTION:

CE #001 - Frameless Glass Doors at Alcove's

Add frameless glass doors to three alcoves on the first floor of the Barrington Area Public Library.

Kl Wall Quotation # 420204SE_W_00 dated 3/6/19

Supply and Install by Krueger International - $44,968.83

ATTACHMENTS:

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDERS IN THIS CHANGE ORDER:

PCO # Title

Schedule Impact Amount

001 Frameless Glass Doors at Alcove's

$47,959.26

Total: $47,959.26

The original (Confract Sum)

Net change by previously authorized Change Orders

The contract sum prior to this Change Order was

The contract sum would be changed by this Change Order in the amount of
The new confract sum including this Change Order will be

The contract time will not be changed by this Change Order.

Shaun Kelly (Engberg Anderson
Architects)

5600 N River Rd - Suite 886
Rosemont, llincis §0018

Barrington Public Library

505 N Northwest Highway
Barrington, lllinois 60010

04/01/2019

$1,288,487.00
$0.00
$1,288,487.00
$47,959.26
$1,336,446.26

Shales McNutt Construction

425 Renner Drive
Elgin, lllinois 60123

D7 Y

SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE

Shales McNutt LLC page 1 of 1

DATE SIGNATURE DATE

Printed On: 4/1/2019 02:23 PM




V18.0

B BARRINGTON AREA LIBRARY

JIM HEYDEN

A

Furnishing Knowledge®
DRAWING #: 420204SE_W_00
DATE:  3/6/2019 BY: Haley Moser

Actual colors and textures of final products may vary from the colors and textures shown above.
1/8



L = w
H Ul |
s Verify opening width and height
[ Gl in field.
ALCOVE
m ALCOVE s (‘A
G ~’ TECHNOLOGY
[ 278
ALCOVE Shos
=]
ALCOVE

5 —‘1—/7@ & Scale: 1/8" =1

V18.0

EBARRINGTON AREA LIBRARY @
Furnishing Knowledge®
JIM HEYDEN ONTE: 201 BY. Haly Moser

2/8



N DUVURK OSUHREDULE
HARDWARE SETS
A.
FRAME STYLE: GENIUS FRAMELESS GLASS CONTINUOUS HANGER SLIDING HARDWARE
HANDLE HARDWARE: ROCKWOOD LP3301 DBD LOCKING LADDER PULLS, 39"CC, 48"OAL (QTY:2)
HANDLE FINISH: us32D
STRIKE HEIGHT: LOCKING
DOOR STOP: SOFT STOP
LOCK:
MISC: ROCKWOOD 570 DUST PROOF STRIKE (QTY: 1)
DOOR SCHEDULE
DOOR # ROOM# |TAG HAND HARDWARE SET DOOR FRAME DOOR LEAF DOOR LEAF FINISH
1 N/A D1 RH A.-LOCK GLTS - GENIUS FRAMELESS GLASS SLIDING DOOR FRAMELESS GLASS DOOR - SOFT STOP 1/2" CLEAR TEMPERED SKYLINE ETCH
2 N/A D1 RH A.-LOCK GLTS - GENIUS FRAMELESS GLASS SLIDING DOOR FRAMELESS GLASS DOOR - SOFT STOP 1/2" CLEAR TEMPERED SKYLINE ETCH
3 N/A D1 RH A.-LOCK GLTS - GENIUS FRAMELESS GLASS SLIDING DOOR FRAMELESS GLASS DOOR - SOFT STOP 1/2" CLEAR TEMPERED SKYLINE ETCH
THE SLIDING DOOR VALANCES ON KI ARCHITECTURAL WALLS THAT ARE INSTALLED BY A KI CONTRACTED INSTALLER (5" VALANCE, SOFT STOP AND BUMPER STOP) WILL BE
ALIGNED TO THE PANEL CONNECTION JOINT OF THE FURTHEST PANEL THAT THE SLIDING DOOR TRACK IS MOUNTED TO, NOT TO EXCEED 10' FROM THE FURTHEST PORTION OF
THE DOOR FRAME. IF ADIFFERENT VALANCE ALIGNMENT IS DESIRED, PLEASE CONSULT YOUR KI CERTIFIED INSTALLER
KI OFFERS LOCK CYLINDERS AND CORES IN BOTH STANDARD AND INTERCHANGEABLE CORE (LFIC OR SFIC), BUT DUE TO CUSTOMER SECURITY CONCERNS, THE CORES WILL BE RANDOMLY KEYED ONLY.
ANY SPECIAL KEYING REQUIREMENTS, SUCH AS KEYED-ALIKE OR MASTER KEYED, ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER OR CUSTOMER'S SECURITY AGENT.

IGENIUS PROJECT NOTES

ICARB COMPLIANT: No

ICEILING HEIGHT: 96" Vl F

ICEILING GRID TYPE: DRYWALL ATTACHED CEILING RAIL

FLOOR TYPE: CARPET

SEISMIC KIT:

LEAF: ZRTBD LoR —
FRAME: ZGTBD.LoR ZGTBD.MOD
T GENIUS TRIM TYPES
1 GZ G1 4" BASE COVER CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM 8-MINUTE ETCH
IRECESSED CEILING RAIL STARLIGHT SILVER METALLIC
IDOOR AND GLAZING TRIM CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM 8-MINUTE ETCH
Eo WALL POST BACK COLOR CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM 8-MINUTE ETCH
’\_ ':\ IGENIUS FLUSH CONNECTOR CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM 8-MINUTE ETCH
K= FINISH SUMMARY
(e}
AN FINISH TYPE FINISH CODE
}j_: =2 = = ANODIZED
= o |L Eo g // g A1 CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM 8-MINUTE ETCH AL-AO
© " 0| < |
(o)) /// H LL' H 52 8 / (’B S:_ASS 3/8" CLEAR LAMINATE SKYLINE ETCH GL-1-3/8
1 G2 1/2" CLEAR TEMPERED SKYLINE ETCH GL-1-1/2
= Base trim to match -
U) H H H C1 STARLIGHT SILVER METALLIC P121-SX
?| Q xisting in : :
. i 8 \e/ S_t g fi slgace LINEAL FOOTAGE LEGEND
2 erify in fie
< O . r%FAL
N NEW
L
] W e 1
SIDE A&B SIDE A&B
D1 T
Scale: 1/4"=1'

® BARRINGTON AREA LIBRARY

rnishir nowledge”
Furnishing Knowledge

DRAWING #: 420204SE_W_00
JIM HEYDEN S

DATE: BY: Haley Moser

V18.0 3/8



Verify opening width and height

in field.
© 4 ©
N A A
39.5" 30" “3 39.5" 30" T3 39.5" 30" 3
] ]
7 9 || | 7 19 o | 7 9 =
[ = =
[=¥a [=1a) 39
©g °g ©g
o 5 O] 5 (O] 5
B o o 7100% B o T 7100% B o o 7100°/
3 5 3
[ 1065% §8 N# 166 N N # 166% NQ
\ \ \
D1 T D1 T1 D1 T
All doors must have 32" All doors must have 32"
ELEVATIO clear opening. clear opening. clear opening.

All doors must have 32"

Scale: 1/4"=1'

V18.0

® BARRINGTON AREA LIBRARY

DRAWING #:
3/642019

ATE:

Furnishing Knowledge®
420204SE_W_00

A\

BY: Haley Mopser

4/8



Email: Wall.quotes@ki.com
Phone: 1-800-424-2432

Kl Wall Quotation \

Project Name: BARRINGTON AREA LIBRARY Quote #: 420204SE_W_00
Creation Date: 03/06/2019 BOM Tab: Quote
Revised Date: 03/06/2019 Exp. Date: 06/06/2019
KI Rep Name: JIM HEYDEN Prepared By: Haley Moser
Contract used:
Sold To Company: Ship To Company: BARRINGTON AREA LIBRARY
Address: Contact:
Address:
City/State/Zip:

City/State/Zip: BARRINGTON, IL

Kl Installation Notes: Offload during Normal Business Hours (7am-5pm), install during Part Number

Description Ext. Sell
Normal Business Hours (7am-5pm), stair carry Not Included. KI WALL New

18 Lineal feet of Wall $41,818.83

If sales tax field shows $0, then sales tax is not included in project price. See Additional

Information page for more detail. Components $41,818.83

Kl Installation (Union Labor) $2,800.00
Kl Freight $350.00

. . . Subtotal (without tax) $44,968.83
Requwed SmeIttal : KI Estimated Sales Tax - Material (0%) $0.00
Kl Estimated Sales Tax - Install (0%) $0.00
KI Estimated Sales Tax - Freight (0%) $0.00
Glass Product Data rot $44.568.80
. ota ,968.
Glass Sample for Review 7
Door Hardware Product Data No tax for the Library.

Door Finish Sample

Glass Wall Trim Finish Sample.

Date 3/6/2019 420204SE_W_00.cmdrw Page 5/8



AUDIENCE:

Facebook Total Page Likes: 3,377

’f& ’(y SOCIAL MEDIA ENGAGEMENT SNAPSHOT — MAR 2019 | frecasram vota Fetiowerss 1,087

StationLMC @LmcStation220
v’ Mar8

How great is @balibrary? The awesome librarians brought
@quivervision, @0zaobot, & @PlayOsmo to @StationMS220.
Want more? Check out the public library’s Teen Space on
Wednesdays! #STEMeducation

#bsd220 #liblove220

March 2019 was a great month for us on social media!
We gained over 300 new Facebook followers.

BALibrary Comic Con brought in tons of posts, photos, and tags from participants,
resulting in hundreds of likes on our Instagram account.

Our Neighbors Nights/MAKE With A Mission workshop, creating baby blankets for
infants in NICU at Lurie Children’s Hospital, was a huge success. 32 participants
created 29 blankets that evening, which gave us the opportunity to share a true “feel
good” story with our community. Along with 126 likes, the post received many
positive comments, shares, and customers asking us to please hold another event!

We got a nice shout-out from Station School’s Library Media Center, too.

] @ snj_cosplay




Barrington Area Library sen
Published by Karen Steltman-Mcbride [7] - March 15 at 417 PM - @&

They say music is a universal language, even if that music contains phrases
like "Scaramouche, scaramouche, will you do the fandango?" Librarian Ann
brought our ukuleles over to Hough Street Scheol, and this exuberant
rendition of "Bohemian Rhapsody" was just one of the happy results. We
hope it brightens your day - go ahead, break out the air guitar!

e o

People Reached Engagements g

OO0 15 7 Comments 5 Shares
il Like () comment &> Share ®-

It’s pretty hard to beat a roomful of kids singing and strumming
ukuleles, so kudos to Youth Services Librarian Ann McWilliams-
Piraino, who brought our ukulele kit to Hough Street School and
then captured this wonderful video. The post was well-loved on
both Facebook and Twitter, with 70 likes, and plenty of
comments and shares, especially from our 220 partners.

% barringtonarealibrary

Barrington Area Library
barringtonarealibrary It is with great joy
and button-bursting pride that we
introduce you to another
#HumanofBALibrary — Youth Services
Assistant Librarian Alyssa Wees. We'd be
excited to have you meet Alyssa on any
day, because she's a wonderful coworker —
but today? TODAY just happens to be the
release date for her Young Adult novel THE
WAKING FOREST! THE WAKING FOREST
has received starred reviews from Kirkus
Reviews and School Library Journal, and
tons of positive buzz across the Internet.
We can't wait to share it with our
Barrington area YA readers, and, well, with
the whole darn world. We asked Alyssa to
share her feelings about libraries with us:
“Libraries have always been my happy
place. There is nothing more magical than
books. My favorite movie is 'Beauty and the
Beast." and no matter how manv times |

cQud N

@ Liked by alyprchal and 66 others

The library staff love an opportunity to cheer each other on, so we were loud
and proud when Youth Services Assistant Librarian Alyssa Wees published her
debut young adult novel, The Waking Forest (New York : Delacorte Press,
2019), on March 12. We gave Alyssa an opportunity to share her thoughts on
libraries, books, and writing via our social media accounts, and she received a
whole lot of love (124 likes, 5 shares) in return. We're delighted that Alyssa will
be participating in this year’s Local Author Fair as well.

Yes, we can post about
our own programs, but
it’s better when the
positive reviews come
from attendees, like
this tweet about the
presentation by
Professor Tauya Forst
of College of DuPage
on women and the
Supreme Court.

)y Kathleen Duffy @DuffNation_edu
® Mar 18

Packed seminar at @balibrary for
#BadGirlsoftheSupremeCourt! Professor Forst & her Ss did a
great job presenting on the women of the #SupremeCourt &)

A A A #RBG #kagan #oconnor #sotomayor
#lifelonglearner #teacherlife

k(6 I-




STATISTICS MARCH 2019

MEMBERSHIP
29,490 .04
current cardholders
151 67% 71% -11%
new cardholdership  households active
cardholders  rate in the last year
COLLECTION
177,762 27,491 -7.4%
library items digital subscription uses
OUTREACH
=19 1,157
Youth locker
402 64 deliveries
outreach
Adult
contacts 71602
19 outreach
Digital returns
PROGRAMS
programs offered
55 18 6 5
Youth Adult Digital YA

880 29 6
Adult Digital YA

3,111 ..

total program attendance
2,196

Youth

36 .i5%

one-on-one sessions

8 28
Adult Digital

CHECKOUTS

70,118 ..

total checkouts

Books eBooks
31,800 7,781
Videos eVideos
21,058 561
Audiobooks eAudiobooks

3,448

Music

ePeriodicals

1,561

Periodicals

289

Equipment

TOP 5 1. A Star is Born &8
MOST 2. Bohemian Rhapsody =
CHECKED 3. Green Book g
ouT 4. Crazy Rich Asians g

5. Nine Perfect Strangers )
SPACE
27,524 .
library visits
104 969 804
meeting study room  MakerLab
room uses  uses visits
TECHNOLOGY
20,111 1,906
wi-fi sessions internet computer uses
116,530
website hits



	NoticePersonnelCommitteeMtg190408
	AgendaPersonnelCommitteeMtg190408
	NoticeRegMtg190408
	AgendaRegMtg190408
	ApprovedMinutes190311_Redacted
	FS1903Redacted
	Blue_Outdoor_Contract_Signoff_Details_ASB00 (003)
	Blue T&C

	PCO 01 Glass Doors for 1st Floor Alcoves
	Social Media Engagement Snapshop March 2019
	Statistics Report 1904



